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VISION

Maintain high standards in workRmanship, meet
customer requirements to the brim, achieve timely
completion of projects by adopting innovative methods
and planning, enhance organizational sRills through
periodic training and retention of human resources and
tireless pursuit for excellence all the time.

MISSION

To be an outstanding company and dominant player
among the peers and delight the customers through
products and services with continuous improvement.
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The Journey S0 Far

Power Mech Projects Limited has about two decades long history behind its illustrious journey. Being one
among the leading infrastructure-construction companies, based in Hyderabad, India with a global presence
itis highly credited in providing spectrum of services in power and infrastructure sectors. It was established
in the year 1999 by an enthusiastic engineering entrepreneur, Mr. S. Kishore Babu with a chosen motto of
providing service with high standards in quality, safety and timeline, the three virtues which are still holding
the Company in high esteem. As the Company today stands remarkably taller amongst contemporary
players in the field with large worR force and huge fleet of cranes and machines, it is capable of handling
and executing over 400,000 MT annually while operating up to 55 sites simultaneously.

The Company during the nineteen years of existence has undertaken projects of all types, sizes and under
extreme environments in India and abroad. It has the privilege ofhaving successfully undertaRen prestigious
power projects including Ultra Mega Power Projects, Super Critical Thermal Power Projects, Sub Critical
[Power Projects, Heat Recovery Steam Generators, Waste Heat Recovery Steam-Generators, Circulating
Fluidized Bed Combustion Steam Generators, Gas Turbine Generators, Hydro Electric Projects, Operation &
Maintenance of running plants and entire civil worRs for power plants. The company has diversified its area
of operation to Railways, Transmission & Distribution (Electrical), Steel and Process Industry, Refinery, Hydro
projects, Manufacturing, Laying of Cross Country Piping etc. A strong foothold has been established in the
International Operations covering a dozen Nations in Asia and Africa.

> Incorporation of the company
Foray in power sector business

\4

1999

» First ETC of 1 X 63 Tph and 2 X 165 Tph AFBC Boilers,
2002 04 20.85 MW & 55 MW, Raigarh, BHEL
- » First AMC of 655 MW Combined Cycle Dual Fuel Power Plant,
Paguthan, GPEC

» Private Equity into Power Mech
2007_09 » First major international worR in Libya, 2X157 MW Erection of 2 Gas Turbines,
BHEL
» First ETC of X500 MW Boiler & Auxiliaries including ESP, Mejia, BHEL

» Erection of Structural, Steam Generator & Auxiliaries of 3 Boilers for India’s
two UMPP 800 MW unit (Gujarat, Tata Power), Doosan & 6X660 MW unit,
Sasan, R Infra
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2x660 MW, Solapur STPP, Boiler, ESP and Critical Piping

» Major orders in Super Critical Projects 660 MW, Erection, Structural
Fabrication works, Sepco, Adani, BGR, CLP

20] O-] 2 » First major Civil Work 2X520 MW, (Vizag, HNPCL), BHEL

» Entry in Industrial Sector Mechanical & Piping workR in Refineries (Dahej,
ONGC & Paradeep, IOCL)

» First major Erection of Gas Turbine & Civil Work, 4X100 MW, Yemen, Marib,
BHEL

» Entry in Hydro Power, O6M and mini EPC

Listing on BSE & NSE with overwhelming response subscribed by 38 times
Major O8M of 4X600 MW at Jharsuguda, Vedanta
Started manufacturing unit operation at Noida

Entry in Steel Sector, Erection & Fabrication work 3.0 MTPA & 2.7 MTPA,
Nagarnar (NMDC) & Angul (JSPL)

First FGD Work 500 MW, Vindhyachal, GE

2014-16

vV V VY Y

A\ 4

» Completed major international projects at Shuqaigq, IKSA (4X660 MW, SEC) &
20] 7 Bheramara, 360 MW (L&T, Bangladesh)

Entry into Oman, Saudi Arabia, Bahrain and Nigeria
First O6M project in Public Sector, 2X600 MW, Singareni Collieries

Strategic foray into Railway, RVNL composite package (37 Km, AP) & Rural
Electrification, 33/11 KV Hoshangabad, MPMKVVCL

Entry for cross country laying of pipe lines, IOCL

v

onwards

Y Vv

Prestigious project Infrastructure Development, Med Tech Zone, A.P
Secured Irrigation Canal work project, Govt of Telangana

vV V VY'Y

Major project Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan Scheme: Strengthening of School
Infra, A.P
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Accomplished Track Record

Track record of 19 Years

+ Established a track record of successfully executing ETC-BTG and BOP contracts for large
power projects

« Engaged on ETC-BTG projects for the first two ultra-mega power projects (UMPPs) (Mundra &
Sasan) as well as for 19 super-critical power projects in India

+ These include up to 800 MW unit capacity super-critical projects

+ Carried out the overhauling of a super-critical 660 MW turbine and providing AMC services for
an ultra-mega power project (UMIPPP)

+ In addition to our operations in India, we have also executed various international power
projects in the Middle East, North Africa, South Asia and South America

24'00'000 Adggregate tonnage

of the erection works

MT executed

64000 @ 52000 @ oeseu

capacity of the AMCs

M\/\/ MV\/ we are engaged in

Engaged on
ETC-BTG and BOP
WorRs
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Number of O&5M
contracts that we have

520 been engaged in, since

the commencement of
the O&M business

Number of AMC
services for
300 40 power plants
across India
Number of Cranes,
ranging from 10
tonne to 300 tonne
INn capacity enabling ] 9 2
the Company
to quickly and
effectively mobilize
project works
Number of super critical Executed ETC-
power projects where BTG for both
we executed ETC-BTG first 2 UMPPs

projects in India
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Dear distinguished shareholders,

‘The comeback is always stronger than the setback’

Greetings to all the shareholders while presenting the Annual Report at the
19" Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year 2017-18. As you are aware, the
investment profile has undergone drastic change particularly in the coal-based
power plants, and this has stunted the growth for past three years. However,
your Company has strived to maintain the profitability and margins against the
adverse conditions, and with renewed efforts, the Company is again on a growth
path in exploiting the new investments coming up in multiple sectors in related
fleld. The momentum of recent order booRing has shown a very positive trend.

The three years period of flat growth was well utilized for maRing new strategy,
consolidating our energy & resources, venturing into new areas for diversification,
structural reorganization, letting in new talents, pruning the human resources,
testing fresh waters in overseas projects etc, to name a few.

Therefore | have reason to believe that your Company is undergoing a process of
reformation and innovation! We are poised to deliver a bright future, given the fact
that we have a strong base and glorious past. Our efforts have started yielding
results as we have takRen some potentially rewarding steps in strengthening
O6M and International Operation It has largely helped in complimenting to the
growth by over 155% of our Annual Turnover of Rs 15546 Mn for the FY 2017-18
against Rs 13459 Mn for the FY 2016-17. The profit margin (EBITDA) has also
gone up significantly by 20.4%, and the PAT has gone up by 22.1%.



Equipping Ourselves

In a nutshell, | can describe our efforts for the past three years
as we have become 'War-ready’. We have made restructuring
the top management and created Strategic Business Units
(SBU), each headed by a highly competent, experienced and
professional. Each SBU is more independently being led with
a commitment for delivery. This has given me much-needed
space and offloads my circumferential responsibilities so
that | am able to focus on the core issue of future strategic
business development and strengthening the synergy.

Successful Journey

Our professional and engineering experience in construction
and O&M for the past two decades has helped handy in
undertaking projects in diversified fields in related sectors and
executing on a highly successful note. In the case of railway
projects, we have completed over 54% of the contractual
volume much ahead of schedule. In International Operations
we have met the demanding requirements of our overseas
clients Reeping standards of quality, safety and timeline. It has
been widely appreciated and recognized through multiple
projects being offered to us for execution in succession. This
experience lays the foundation for expanding the business
and profile in the fast-growing railways where the government
IS planning huge investment.

Our Mission

All our efforts have started showing results, and it is likely to
get demonstrated in terms of many projects, growth, turnover
etc, and the visibility for revenue for the next three years
strong enough. Presently we are occupying significant space
in halfa dozen fields including Power, Railways, Cross Country
Piping, Petro-chemicals & Refineries, Electricals, Civil, O&M,
International Operation, Hydro Power and Manufacturing.
The order booRk as on date stands at Rs 42,677 Mn, and we
are worRing on achieving a strong order booR target for the
FY 2018-19. We are marching towards increasing the current
profit margin with a mix of different business portfolios,
making the balance sheet lighter, up-warding the ROE and
bringing down the Debt level as much as possible.

Opportunities

We are all aware that many investments are happening in
Railways (both in track and OHE), Infrastructure development,
Petrochemicals, and Electricals. Our operation is expected
to help increasing the volume of these portfolios where the
turnover is high with better margins and working capital
management. There is growing opportunity for mechanical
project works in sectors other than power including steel,
cement, process industries, petrochemicals etc. The cross-
country pipeline worR is yet another area where the turnover
is fast and with a good margin. The Company is planning to
exploit in these segments.

O&M consolidation and further growth is possible in non-
power, international operations and captive power base
which is not yet penetrated.

POWER MECH PROJECTS LIMITED 13

Opportunities  for Civil projects are
available in the market in abundance.
However, the Company desires to be
selective depending on a better scope
for profit, workability, timeline, location,
payment terms etc. This principle applies
to all other businesses because our focus
hereafter will be on turnover, margins and
cash flow.

Objectives

Increasing the turnover in O6M segment
by 20% year on year and drawing support
from the manufacturing unit, Noida for
backward integration. Stabilizing our
presence in the international market
and expanding to occupy greater space
in Gulf, Asian and African regions.
Exploring avenues for O&M in sectors
other than power liRe petrochemicals,
fertilizers, steel, cement, process industry
by improving system and procedures.
The experience gained in power sector
comes handy in our exploration. Even
though we are entering multiple fields,
our modus operandi shall remain
the same. Your Company should be
successful and recognized as a truly
comprehensive service provider with low
capital deployment. | can assure you that
we are in the makRing of your Company
becoming a truly ‘Versatile Engineering
and Constructing Company.” | am
pleased that we are relentlessly pursuing
our Corporate Social Responsibility and
we are sustaining in standing by the side
of those socially underprivileged while
assisting in the fields of Education, Health
Care, Social Welfare and Environment.

Thanksgiving

In all our endeavours we have received
unblemished support from our
shareholders, Financial [nstitutions,
[nvestors, Associates, Government

departments etc. We profusely thank one
and all, and | am confident of receiving
the same cooperation in coming years.
| remain thanRkful to all my colleagues
on the Board for their guidance and
encouragement and all my employees
who stand by me during thick and thin.

S. Kishore Babu
Chairman & Managing Director
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Strategy [Powered by Principles

Core Strategic Principles

Invest in People

INSPIRE

Develop, challenge,
and

grow our people — our
most important asset.

SHARE

Talent, experience,
knowledge, and
opportunities across
the company.

REWARD
Recognize talents by
performance

Perform as Promised

DELIVER
[Promise what we can deliver.
Deliver what we promised.

LEVERAGE

Unigue experience, global
reach, deep capabilities,
diverse talent, and shared
culture — for the benefit of
our customers.

EXECUTE

Discipline and continuous
improvement of world-
class work processes and
procedures.

EARN OUR REPUTATION
Uncompromising ethics,
safety, and extraordinary
delivery on-time, on-budget.

Build Our Company
for the Long Term

GROWTH

Think, plan, and act with the
long-term interests of our
customers, our industry,
and our company in mind.

SUSTAIN
Strong values, including
management

ACTIVELY MANAGE

Balanced businessa_%_w
portfolio. Be the best.
Improve and build
differentiators.

INNOVATE & INV

customers.
I 3

§
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Strategic Objectives

b Sustaining growth and improving P Maintaining leadership position
margin in power sector in installation and
operation & maintenance

X >

» Diversification into non- b Selective integration of civil
power sector including metals, worRks in non-power sector — for
petrochemicals, refineries, balanced growth

fertilizers etc

X >

b Greater penetration in export b Growth in O6M business in state
business and expanding utility and captive areas and foray
geographically into power and non-power into non-power O&M business

sectors both installation and O&M

S >

p Optimization of operational cost b Focus on receivables, RM/SD to
through improved resources/ improve worRing capital cycle
assets utilization and fast track
implementation

. i

b Graduating towards acquiring p Consolidating manufacturing
direct qualifications to improve operation by synergising O&M
operating margins by minimizing J\V/ business and customer needs..

Consortium Partners credential fees.
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—

Commitment

(N

Operational
Execution

Delivery

Over the past two decades, we have built a strong reputation for commitment, delivery and
operational execution in our core services.

In today’s challenging environment, we continue to find new ways in increasing the efficiency,
achieving cost control and add value to our clients.

The emphasis is to bring continuous enhancements to the way we manage our business.
Crucially, this goes well beyond our operational performance, and extends to considerations
liRe our health and safety record, our environmental performance, and our approach to ethics
and compliance.
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[Robust
Financial Platform
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FY 17-18 at a glance

REVENUE EBITDA NET PROFIT
% 15546 Mns ¥ 2090 Mns 3 795 Mns
[ 13459 Mns) (% 1737 Mns) (% 651 Mns)

Return on Capital
Employed (ROCE)

18.4%
(16.5%)

Return on Equity
(ROE)

12.0%
(11.1%)

Earnings per Share

¥ 54.01
[ 43.96)

Order Inflow

3 21064 Mns
(% 17950 Mns)

Power Mech has delivered solid business performance results, good
operational progress and strong financial discipline, while maintaining
best-in-class and safe project execution for its clients.

+ The Group has demonstrated its track record for operational delivery
across the portfolio.

«  Our competitive position has helped in securing strong new orders in
FY 17-18, particularly in the second half of the year.



POWER MECH PROJECTS LIMITED 19

Reinforcing the Confdence
for the Future...

We are pursuing a clear
strategy, focusing on our
core, delivering organic
growth, and reducing
capital intensity.

With a healthy order
backRlog and strong
credentials in promising
sectors of the market, we
have a resilient business
that is well positioned for
the future.
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.. Set to Lead Global Mz

[Presently operates [Pan-Inc
Middle East,
South Asia and AFrica
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Key Performance Indicators

345

1,749 2,038 2048 SRR
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[T PAT
== PAT Margin
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.[Key Performance Indicators

336%
255%
213%
16.5% 18.4%
FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18
285%
22.7%
16.6%
“‘l 1M1% 120%
FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18

FY14

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18

Contract Revenue [ Order Inflow ! Order Back Log

Amount in Rs. Mn
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7 7
FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18
" Domestic  ® International " Power 1 Non-Power
1,550 1,986
780 12,201
3,540 780 ,
6,150 5130 5,054 9,490
6,350
1
1
c 1 1 1 1
=
—_ — — — & —_ —
FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 é FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18
=)
[ETC H0&M Civil & Other Works Electricals E [ETC [ 0&M Civil & Other Works Electricals
<
1191
358
268 o
=
v
D £
E
M 3
FY14 FY15 FY17 FY18 IS
<

Note: During FY 18-19 upto the date of this report, the Company has received new orders of Rs. 26,950 Mn.

Amount in Rs. Mn

Amount in Rs. Mn
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Shri S Kishore Babu

Chairman & Managing Director

Shri Sajja Kishore Babu the founder of
the company holds bachelor's degree in
Mechanical Engineering. He has three
decades of experience in power and
infra sector. He is an able administrator
and Dynamic Leader, and he also serves
the board of subsidiary Companies M/s.
Hydro Magus Private Limited, Power Mech
Indrustri Private Limited, and GTA Power
Mech Nigeria Ltd. He is the founder and
the managing trustee of Power Mech
Foundation, a charitable trust.

Smt S Lakshmi Shri M Rajiv Kumar
Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Director

Smt Sajja Lakshmi is a science Shri M Rajiv Kumar is a graduate in Electrical
graduate and has earned a Engineering and has served BHEL for 38
place in HR management of the years before retiring as Executive Director,
company. She is much interested Power Sector, Eastern Region. He was

in social service activities instrumental in executing & completing
offering her time and energy many Prestigious Projects and is strong in

enthusiastically. Project Management.



Shri T Sankarlingam

Independent Director

Shri T ShanRarlingam is a graduate in
electrical engineering. He has seved BHEL
for short spell and later NTPC for over
three decades where he became its CMD
at the time of retirement. He later served

as Managing Director, BGR and Cuddalore
Power Company Limited. He is a recipient
of Eminent Engineer Award from Institution
of Engineers.

Shri Sutanu Behuria
Independent Director

Shri Sutanu Behuria holds Master's degree and
doctorate in Economics. He has served a long
tenure of 38 years in Indian Administrative
Service before he retired on superannuation

as secretary, Government of India. He held
important positions during his illustration
career. He also served for Asian Development

Bank and acted as Advisor to Govt of Mauritius.
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Shri GDV Prasada Rao

Independent Director

Shri Gorijala Durga Vara Prasada Rao is a
post graduate in Chemical engineering and
has served Andhra Bank for over 28 years
before retiring as its General Manager. He

is also the Vice President of HEAL, a non-
government organization serving the poor in
health & education fields.

Shri Vivek Paranjpe

Independent Director

Shri ViveR Paranjpe is a post graduate and
has four decade of experience in Human
Resources Management; he has served few
companies before joining Reliance where he
rose to the position Group President, HR. He
is a columnist HR Consultant and visiting
faculty. He is also a Director, Motilal Oswal
Financial Services.
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Industrial
Construction

Industrial
Services

International
Operations

Infrastructure
Construction

Strategic Business Units

Electricals

Hydro Power
& Water

Manufacturing
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Capability Centers

Engineering Estimation & Tendering
Finance & Accounts
HR & Administration
Project Management

Business Development

v Information Technology (IT)
Technical Services
Field Quality Assessment (FQA)
SBU HEADS >
Health, Safety & Environment (HSE)
Purchase
Facility Engineering

Stores

Contracts Management



30 | ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18

3x660 MW Nabinagar STPP, Boiler, ESP, Bunker; .
Critical Piping, STG and Auxiliaries i

M Rajendran
SBU Head
Industrial Construction (Power)

Degree in Civil Engineering. He has
more than 38 years of experience in
construction & project management
in power & industrial sector. He was
associated with BHEL.
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Industrial Construction

-

Erection | Testing | Commissioning

ndustrial Construction business covers Erection, Testing and Commissioning of coal based

power projects complete with boilers, turbines and generators (ETC-BTG) and balance of plant

(BOP), for various types and scales — Sub-Critical, Super-Critical and Ultra-Mega Power Plants
(UMPPs) with unit capacities ranging from 150 MW to 800 MW.

During the past two decades, the company has earned a niche in power sector, covering spectrum
of services able to be provided under one roof comprehensively. With experienced engineers and
expertise technicians the SBU is able to meet specific and high expectation of the clients on a
highly successful note.

Itis also providing integrated industrial construction services to gas based power projects, HRSG,
WHRB, CFBC boilers, steam turbine generators, steam generators including auxiliaries, ESPs,
hydro turbines and BOPP packRages, including structural steel works, ash handling, coal handling,
fuel oil systems, SCR & FGD and high-pressure piping worRks.

Thelndustrial Construction SBU coversmoreservicesincludingNuclear,Refineries, Petrochemicals,
Steel and Cement, with unblemished record of deliveries for the past almost two decades, Reeping
quality, safety and timeline. A record of proven credibility in each of the segments given the SBU
an edge over contemporary players in the field of operation.

[Projects Secured

Execution of STG from Toshiba at IX660 MW - Harduaganj Project, Uttar Pradesh
Renovation of Pressure parts from GE at 3X660 MW Barh Stage-|, Bihar
Power Cycle Piping works for U#3 at 3X660 MW Barh Stage-|, Bihar
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2x660 MW, Banharpalli IBVTPS, Civil,
Structural, Architectural works, STG and
Auxiliaries

Increase in footprint
for greater growth of
ETC business in
domestic and
international arena



POWER MECH PROJECTS LIMITED 33

IKey Milestones

» Boiler Light-up of U#1 of
3X660MW NTPC Nabinagar TPP,
Bihar

» COD of U#1 of 2X660MW NTPC
Solapur STPP, Maharashtra

» Boiler Light-up of U#8 of
2X660MW RRVUNL Suratgarh
TPP, Rajasthan

» COD of U#6 of IX600OMW
APGENCO Rayalaseema TPS,
Andhra Pradesh

» COD of U#1 of 3X800MW NTPC
Kudgi STPP Karnataka

¥ __,_l'
o S,

+ Capturing new opportunities coming in emission control (FGD
& SCR)

* More marRet penetration in export sector in erection, testing
and commissioning (ETC) both in power and non-power
sectors

« New vistas of growth in ETC into non-power
- Cross country pipelines
- Steel Sector
- Petro chemicals and refineries
- Metals etc.

CVK Prasad
SBU Head
Industrial Construction (Non-Power)

Bachelors Degree in Industrial Engineering.,
he has 28 years of experience in Project
Management & O&M. He was with IKSK
Mahanadi Power Company Ltd




» Mg,

Major overhaul of - T)
(135 MW) gas turbine
at 655 MW CCPP, CLP Paguthan

Janardan Kar
SBU Head
Industrial Services

Rich experience of more than
40 years in the field of Power
Sector. He was associated
with NTPC & Chattisgarh
State Power Generation Co
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Industrial Services

Operations | Overhauling | Maintenance

fleld of Overhauling, Maintenance of Power plants. This critical space demands very

compressed time line for jobs to be executed and accurate Rnowledge and information on
different types of equipment.

D uring the past two decades, Power Mech has made strong inroads in the highly technical

As an experienced service provider in this segment, the Company has built the best team of
skilled technicians and qualified engineers. The Company is equipped with modern equipment

and testing instruments for identifying and rectifying defects in rotating and non-rotating parts of
the plants.

The team of engineers, technicians and skilled resources spread across the country are in striking
distance to undertake any emergency breakRdown jobs. Troubleshooting of defects in critical
systems is one of the proven capabilities of this SBU which has earned a niche place in the
industry.

[Projects Secured

Execution of Urea Reactor assembling work at RFCL Ramagundam,Telangana.
(Non-Power)

CHP solar power plant AMC Contract from NTPC at Solapur, Maharashtra. (Renewal
Energy)
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K. Ajay Kumar

K. SekRhar Babu
Sr VP - O6M VP - O6M
BE Mechanical, he has more B.E (Mech.) from JNTU,
than 23 years of experience Telangana, with more than 23
in Operation & Maintenance, years in construction, project
Business Development. and quality management. He
Previously he was associated was associated with Indwell
with Indwell Constructions.

Constructions.



660 MW New HP Heaterli'eplacement, Mundra

Next phase of O6M growth:

NTPC has installed new units
getting commissioned for long
term annual rate contracts

Non-power initiatives into
refineries and petro chemicals,
steel plants, aluminium plants
etc.

Utility and state sector installed
based of 72,000 MW also being
identified for O6M expansion.

Initiative planned for captive
base of more than 50,000 MW.

Synergistic the manufacturing
base at Noida along with the
marReting setup available

with O&6M sites for repair, re-
conditioning, renovation, reverse
engineering etc.
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IKey Milestones

Successfully completed Commissioning
of all WFGD Components of Stage XIlI,
500 MW, NTPC Vindhyachal, MP.

Boiler Light-up of Unit#6, 2X110 MW
BHEL Barauni, Bihar.

Successfully entered in Solar Power
(Renewable Energy) at PoRhran,
Rajasthan.

Secured 1°*t AMC contract from one of
the Maharatna Company —NTPC at
Solapur,Maharastra.

Successfully entered in Refineries
(process plant) at Jamnagar, Gujarat.

O6M International Operations:

+ So far attended more than
100 maintenance jobs and
also catering to multiple O6M
equipments to BHEL, Siemens,
GE Alstom DEC.

« So far carried out 75 major
overhaul of gas turbines from
30 MW - 250 MW

Efforts to foray into long term
O&M Contracts.

* Pursuing major R&M project in
West Africa



© 1800 MW ALBA PS5 CCPP
Bahrain - HRSG, GTG & STG

Tanaji Dnyanu Shinde
SBU Head
International Operations

Mechanical Engineering from
Walchand College of Engineering,
Sangli, Maharashtra More than three
decades in Power Industry. Started
his career with Thermax Limited and
worRed for more than 22 years
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International Operations

YU

Industrial Constructions | Maintenance |
Overhauling | Refurbishment & Rewinding

3

in association with reputed organisations Reeping high standards in tune with international

P ower Mech has undertaken ETC projects in Libya, Yemen, Bangladesh, UAE and Saudi Arabia
levels in quality, safety and timelines.

The Company has also undertaken a number of Maintenance, Overhauling, Refurbishment and
Rewinding works in running plants and has a presence in multiple countries including Bangladesh,
Nepal, Nigeria, Saudi Arabia, Oman, Middle East and African Countries.

The Company has branches in UAE, Kuwait, Oman, Libya and Bangladesh, and is in a position
to mobilise huge manpower and resources within short notification, meeting all statutory
requirements meant for overseas business. There is always a sufficient resource from pooling
arrangements for immigrant from one site to the other at ease.

[Projects Secured
Execution of GTG, STG & BOP Equipment Installation WorR, 1519 MW Fadhili Combined
Heat and Power (CHP) Plant, KSA

ETC of Two (2) units of HRSG and all related worRs including Mechanical, Electrical
and 16C, 750 MW Sabiya - 1 CCPP Project, IKuwait

Onsite Assembly of the Piping and Equipment for the Combined Cycle, 1390 MW
Waad Al-Shamal Integrated Solar Combined Cycle Power Plant, KSA

ETC of 8-HRSG, 8-GT, 4-ST, 4-UB, Piping, Civil, Elec and | 6C, DRPP-Dangote
Refinery & Petrochemicals Project, Nigeria






IKey Milestones

>

Combined Cycle Full Load (COD) and Reliability run test, Bheramara CCPPP 360
MW, Bangladesh

GTG#1 6 2 First Firing, 1516 MW IBRI IP?, OMAN

Major thrust on consolidation of installation business

Geographical outreach into Nigeria, Oman,
Bahrain, IKuwait, North Africa, East Africa etc,,

So far completed 3,700 MW installation

[Persuing tie-ups with major EPPC players like MetRa
Group, Petrofac, Hitachi Zosen Inova, elsewedy Electric,
Daewoo etc.

N o g
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S Amarnath
SBU Head
Infrastructure Construction

~ 1x800 MW TPS, -

- ~ Civil, Structural and
- Architectural work, «

North f—lherfnai

Diploma in Civil Engineering with
35 years of experience in Power
and Industrial Construction.
Previously he was associated
with Indwell Constructions.
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Infrastructure Construction

Civil Foundations | Architectural Works & Railway [Projects

2010 and is steadily growing and gaining space. The civil business vertical has independent

team comprising senior technocrats who are well exposed to wide variety of projects in
the field of civil engineering in all its dimensions, be it engineering, procurement, construction or
project management.

Power Mech is providing qualified services in its civil infrastructure portfolio since the year

Power Mech has executed plant internal and external roads comprehensively and is also
undertakRing railway projects.

The SBU has already successfully executed a number of prestigious projects in the infrastructure
sector to the satisfaction of esteemed clients in different and difficult terrains.

Power Plant Construction

Power Mech hasan exclusive segmentforexecuting large scale, critical and heavy civil foundations,
buildings and architectural works in power plants. The SBU is staffed with experienced engineers
drawn from various segments of industry and resourced with modern plant & machinery for
timely and quality delivery.

[Projects Secured

Civil works (for Pile, Pile cap, Pedestal etc.) for CHP, AHP and Misc. work for 2X660 MW
Maitree STPP Rampal, Bangladesh

Balance works of leveling and grading of entire plant area and all roads and drains at
3X660 MW North IKaranpura STPP

All civil and architectural works required for Coal Handling Plant at 4X270 MW
Bhadradri Thermal Power Station, Manuguru, Dist-Bhadradri IKothagudem,
Telangana
EPC of Infrastructure Development works for Andhra Pradesh Medtech Zone
Limited, VisaRhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh
IKaleshwaram Project - Construction of Ramayampet Canal Including
Distributory NetworR for Irrigating under Konda Pochamma Sagar,
Siddipet District, Telangana

Strengthening of Infrastructure facilities of schools under Sarva Shiksha
Abhiyan by Department of School and Education, Andhra Pradesh



Andhra Pradesh Medtech Zone project site office and two
manufacturing facilities completed ahead of schedule
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Track laying - RVNL, Gudivada to Machilipatnam

IKey Milestones

» TracR record of successfully casting more than nine TG decRs in various power
projects of size up to 800 MW

» Execution of over 6.22 LakRhs cum of reinforced cement concrete and 1.47 LakRhs RM
of bored-cast-in-situ piling

» COD of IX500 MW FGUTPP Unchahar, Raibareli Dist. Uttar Pradesh

+ Selective diversification & synergy
of civil works in non power

- Railways

- Petro Chemicals

- Steel Sectors

- Industrial Construction etc.

Maintaining pre-eminent position in ETC
and O&M business with balanced growth in
civil and infrastructure



K.B. Anantha Reddy
SBU Head
Electricals

B.E.E. (AMIE) KolRatta & Diploma in
Electrical Engineering.

25 Years of Experience in Business
Development, Project Management and
Site Execution of T&D. He was associated
with NCC, Vijay Electricals and Dr.Reddy’s.
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Electricals

Electrical Distribution | Substations NetworR

venture of diversification and the Company has already undertaRen some major projects.

However, the company is selective in identifying the projects to be undertaken in view of
maintaining quality and timeline, with due consideration to the state where the project is to be
undertaken, the profitability and also proximity of the proposed project from our existing sites for
strategic support.

Power Mech has made its latest entry into Transmission and Distribution portfolio, a new

This vertical has a separate team of engineers and technicians drawn from reputed organizations.
LikRe Railways, T&D and Rural Electrification is open to exploitations and has scope for further sub-
diversifications in coming years.

The Government of India and the State Governments are now focusing more on distribution of
power to all villages under special schemes. Power Mech has taken the steps in right direction.

[Projects Secured

Construction of 132KV Transmission Line (TW-05) from Power Grid Corporation of India
Ltd in Assam State.

Construction of 220KV Transmission Line (TW-02) from Power Grid Corporation of
India Ltd in Assam State.

Construction of 132 Rv new substation and 132KV, 220KV Bay Extension worRs of
Substations (55-02) from Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd in Nagaland State.

Construction of 132KV new substation and 132KV, 220KV Bay Extension of
Substations (SS5-04) from Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd in Nagaland
State.
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- Consolidation of OHE |(ey Milestones
worRs of Railway,

Metro Rails, SST, » Stringing of High tension line - 253 Rms

» Stringing of Low tension Line - 242 Rms

Substations etc.

» Installation of Distribution Transformers -

: : 279 Nos DTR
* Foray INto Optlcal ﬁbre » Village electrification - 151 Nos
networhing as the » Charging of 11 Rv feeder lines - 15 Nos

new growth engine

Service [Profle

Power Mech undertakes the following...

» Power Distribution

EPC projects of high voltage electrical switching and distribution substations, distribution network and
HV/EHV cabling project works. The company is having robust in-house design & engineering capabilities
for electrical as well as structural and civil workRs supported by global supply chain management team
and highly experienced project management team to deliver these projects as per customers’ specific
requirements.

» Sub-Stations

Complete solutions from concept to commissioning on turnkey basis for high voltage substations from
33 KV up to 400 KV level as per |IEC or International Standards.

» Distribution NetworR

Executing the village electrification works under DDUGJY & IPDS schemes to provide electricity to
below poverty line families. The company is capable of undertaRing overhead distribution lines projects
encompassing pole mounted distribution substations, detailed engineering of the distribution line
networR, supply of various types of poles, pole mounted distribution transformers and related accessories,
installation testing and commissioning.
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Arbind Koul

SBU Head
gjor overhauling of Dhakrani Hydro Hydro Power & Water
NS oni | 38 years of experience in installing,

maintaining, and repairing Hydro
Generators and Hydro Turbines. He
was associated with BHEL and BC

Hydro British Columbia, Canada
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Hydro Power & Water

P
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Construction | Renovation |
Modernisation

he Company is established with a
Tvision to makRe a positive contribution

in surging Hydro Power Sector in India
and neighbouring countries. The company’s
operational profile envisages supply and
construction of hydropower plants on EPC basis,
renovation & modernization, after sales services,
spares management, RLA Study, LTSA, AMC and
O&M of existing hydro plants, troubleshooting
of chronic problems by providing definite value
added technical solutions in electromechanical
and hydro-mechanical flelds, project
management and deliverable index.

Also the company has taken initiative in the
Water systems, particularly in the field of STP
(Sewage Treatment Plant). For the urban water
treatment needs and also increased focus on
Sewage treatment on a large scale for improving
the urban quality of life. At present still 65% of
the Urban needs have to be brought under
the STPP scheme and this has thrown up huge
opportunities across the country

S W

o w4
. 4 [

Renovation and Modernisation of 35 MW Hydro generation work, Umiam

IKey Milestones

» A new business vertical

was established for tapping
the market of water and
environmental business sector.

Two projects of NEA, Nepal i.e,,
Overhauling of Trishuli Hydro
Project and Overhauling of
Marsyangdi Hydro Project were
completed

Manufacturing of Bottom Ring
assembly of KaligandhaRi Hydro
Project (NEA, Nepal)

Fabrication of 60 tonnes of
Penstock Pipe for Upper Kalar
Hydro Project




Plano Miller,
Noida Manufacturing Facility

Heavy Duty Centre Lathes,
Noida Manufacturing Facility

- T

4Y)
K. Ajay Kumar

SBU Head
Manufacturing

BE Mechanical, he has more
than 23 years of experience
in Operation & Maintenance,
Business Development.
Previously he was associated
with Indwell Constructions
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Manufacturing &
Spare Parts Management

Spare Parts | Job Shop | Workshop

state-of-the-art Manufacturing and Repair
Aunit established in Noida is designed

to provide guided service by highly .
experienced engineers in hydro and thermal |<ey MI|ES[OHES
power plants who have the Rnowledge of the

working parameters of the equipment or parts

that matter. The workshop has the facilities to > Allthe Rey equipment are

repair and re-blade turbine rotors and to provide operational
vital services indigenously, drawing qualitative » Tie-ups with OEM suppliers for
support from original equipment manufacturers spare parts

(OEM).

_ » Reverse engineering facility
Strategically located, the workshop would

. ; :, e available
provide vital services indigenously and therefore
bringing down the downtime of equipment and » Large O&M support base being
spares in a power plant. It also aims at providing synergised for marketing

efficient spare parts, job shop, workshop services
at affordable price, reasonable timeline and high
level of quality.

» BreakRthrough in export order

Have tie ups with original eguipment
manufacturers  (OEM) for their spares/
components trading and local manufacturing.
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% HydroMagus

Hydro Magus Pvt Ltd is a subsidiary Company
constituted to undertake hydro project works.
After having executed successfully some of the
critical projects, the Company is fully geared and
aggressively plan for undertakRing comprehensive

projects.
POWER MECH INDUSTRI
PRIVATE LIMITED
(India)
g’.‘:\.onl_} u.uLo E\SJ;_B Power Mech Industri Pvt Ltd is also a wholly

owned subsidiary of Power Mech Projects
Limited for undertakRing major job works
through its state of art workshop in Noida.
The machines of the workshop have started
rolling and we are undertaking critical
jobs, meeting customer’s satisfaction and
proceeding with further expansion in line
with the need in industry.

Lyl

)

®

Mas Power Mech
arabia
(Saudi Arabia)

©000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

Mas Power Mech Arabia is yet another subsidiary
established in collaboration with local partners in
IKSA. It is designed to undertake project works in the
region mainly Middle East. The local partner is highly
credible and they have reliable contacts for sourcing
projects. The Company has been successfully
executing major projects in Saudi where there is
high potential for further growth.

G TA |7 power MeCH

GTA Power Mech Nigeria Ltd.
(Nigeria)

GTA Power Mech Nigeria Ltd is a Joint
Venture between Power Mech Projects
Limited and SRipper T&D. This JV Company
is undertaRing projects in African
region. Since the Partner Company is
aggressively pursuing for more projects
with their contacts, there is more scope for
establishing our presence in the Region.

©00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

Power Mech Projects
Limited LLC
(Oman)

©000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

POWER MECH BSCPL
CONSORTIUM PRIVATE
LIMITED (INDIA)

Power Mech Projects Limited LLC is a subsidiary of
Power Mech, incorporated in Oman with a view of
tapping the opportunities in the local markets of
Oman.

Power Mech BSCPL Consortium Private
Limited (India), Subsidary Company
incorporated to execute the contractrelating
to the infrastructure development works
required for development of medical device
manufacturing parkR for Andhra Pradesh
Medtech Zone Ltd. at VisaRhapatnam.

©0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000@0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
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Health Safety & Environment

We practice Established track record of...

* PDCA and adhering to international  safe Man-hours achieved in sites CGPL Mundra —
practices 12 Mn Man-hours, Sasan - 30 Mn Man-hours, 20 Mn

+ Zero tolerance practice Man-hours in Kudgi, Samalkot — 5 Mn man-hours etc.

* Adherence to Safety, Health and Best safety award from Vedanta, GMR, SEPCO-III,
Environment policy at all locations R Infra, Mahagenco, CGPL and Tata Power etc.

» Conducting of safety induction,
refresher trainings at scheduled
intervals

« Identification of location /
equipment / activity hazards and
alignment with permit system

* Environmental aspect impact
assessment and strict compliance
at site

» Assessment of worR related hazards
and scheduled annual medical
examinations

* First-aid and ambulance at all
locations Emergency preparedness
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company is fulfilling its social obligations through Power Mech Foundation, CSR arm of the
Company in letter and spirit. The Foundation is the channel through which hundreds of social and
welfare activities are carried through each and every site, branch office and working place of the
Company'’s are de-facto the outlets for carrying out such noble activities across India.

The Foundation is steadfastly focusing its attention on education, social welfare, healthcare and
environment. It is also enlarging its activities in makRing permanent structures and facilities for
social causes as lasting solutions.

The beneficiaries from the pouring contributions of the Foundation are mostly from the poor,
downtrodden and the marginalized in the Society.

It is the endeavor of the Foundation that every citizen of this great Nation is provided basic
facilities in education, healthcare and housing. The road is long but our sight is focused and we
are aiming to add our drop of efforts in the ocean of care and love.
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 19" Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s. Power Mech Projects Limited will be
held on Thursday the 27™ day of September, 2018 at 11:00 A.M. at The Westin Hotel, Raheja IT Park, Hitec City, Madhapur,
Hyderabad - 500 081 to transact the following item of business:

Ordinary Business:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (both standalone and consolidated) of the Company for the
financial year ended 315t March, 2018 together with the report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon;

2. Todeclare final dividend on the equity shares for the financial year ended 31t March, 2018.

3. Toappoint a Director in place of Mr. M. Rajiv Kumar, Director (DIN-07336483) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

Special Business:
4. Revision in overall borrowing powers of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any, the following resolution as Special
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolution passed by the members at their meeting held on February 09,
2015 and pursuant to Section 180(1)(c)and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Articles of
Association of the Company and subject to such other approvals as may be necessary, the consent of the members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which
term shall include any committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution),
to borrow from time to time, any sum or sums of monies, which together with the monies already borrowed by the Company
(apart from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business), may
exceed the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company, free reserves and Securities premium account that is to say,
reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, provided that the total outstanding amount so borrowed shall not at any time
exceed the limit of Rs. 2,500 Crores (Rupees Two Thousand Five Hundred Crores only) (both fund and non-fund) at any one
point of time.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board of Directors of the Company be
and is hereby authorized to finalize, settle and execute such documents / deeds / writings / papers / agreements as may be
required and to do all acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable
and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard and also to delegate all or any of the above powers
to a Committee constituted / to be constituted by the Board and / or any Member of such Committee / Board and generally
to do all such acts, deeds and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving effect to
the aforesaid Resolution.”

5. Creation of Mortgage / Charge on the assets of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any, the following resolution as Special
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolution passed by the members at their meeting held on February 09,
2015 and pursuant to the provisions of Section 180 (1) (a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) and subject to such other approvals as may be necessary, the consent of the members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall include
any committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution), to create such
charges, mortgages and hypothecations in addition or supplemental to the existing charges, mortgages and hypothecations,
if any, created by the Company, on its movable and immovable properties, both present and future, and in such manner
as the Board may deem fit, in favor of Banks, Financial Institutions and any Lending Agencies or bodies / Security Trustees
/ Agents, for the purpose of securing any borrowing, loans and / or advances already obtained or that may be obtained,
together with interest, all other costs, charges and expenses and other moneys payable by the Company to the concerned
Lenders, up to a sum of Rs. 2,500 Crores (Rupees Two Thousand Five Hundred Crores only).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all
such documents, instruments, agreements and writings as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers herein
conferred to a Committee constituted / to be constituted by the Board and / or any Member of such Committee with power
to the said Committee to sub-delegate its powers to any of its Members for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid
Resolution.”
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6. Approval for Material Related Party Transaction(s)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any, the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any,of the Companies Act,
2013 (Act), read with Rules framed thereunder under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force), and Regulation 23(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended from time to time and the Company’s policy on Related Party Transactions and
such other approvals as may be required, the consent of Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
of the Company to enter into contract(s) / arrangement(s) / transaction(s) with Power Mech BSCPL Consortium Private
Limited (PMBSCPL), a Subsidiary Company, on such term(s) and condition(s) as the Board of Directors may deem fit, up to
a maximum aggregate value of Rs. 500 crores provided that the said contract(s) / arrangement(s) / transaction(s) so carried
out shall be at arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers
conferred on it by or under this resolution to the Audit Committee of the Company and to do all acts and take such steps as
may be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

7. Approval for Material Related Party Transaction(s)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any, the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 (Act), read with Rules framed thereunder under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force), and Regulation 23(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended from time to time and the Company’s policy on Related Party Transactions and such
other approvals as may be required, the consent of Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the
Company to enter into contract(s) / arrangement(s) / transaction(s) with GTA Power Mech FZE, a Step down Joint Venture
Company, on such term(s) and condition(s) as the Board of Directors may deem fit, up to a maximum aggregate value of
Rs. 500 crores provided that the said contract(s) / arrangement(s) / transaction(s) so carried out shall be at arm’s length basis
and in the ordinary course of business of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers
conferred on it by or under this resolution to the Audit Committee of the Company and to do all acts and take such steps as
may be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

8.  To approve transactions under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended by Companies (Amendment)
Act, 2017) (“said sections”) read with section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
advancing loan and / or giving of guarantee(s), and / or providing of security(ies) in connection with any loan taken / to be
taken from financial institutions / banks / insurance companies / other investing agencies or any other person(s) / bodies
corporate by any entity (said entity(ies) covered under the category of ‘a person in whom any of the director of the company
is interested” as specified in the explanation to Sub-section (b) of Section 2 of the said section, of an aggregate outstanding
amount not exceeding Rs. 200,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only).

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as “the Board”, which term shall be deemed to include any committee thereof) be and is hereby
authorized to negotiate, finalise and agree to the terms and conditions of the aforesaid Loans / Guarantees / Securities, and
to take all necessary steps, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings and to do all necessary acts, deed and
things in order to comply with all the legal and procedural formalities and to do all such acts, deeds or things incidental or
expedient thereto and as the Board may think fit and suitable.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For Power Mech Projects Limited

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad Rohit Tibrewal
Date: 11.08.2018 Company Secretary
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NOTES FOR MEMBERS

i.  The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details relating to Special
Business under Item No 4, 5 & 6, is annexed hereto.

i. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy / proxies to attend and vote on
a Poll instead of himself / herself and such a proxy / proxies need not be a member of the company. A person can act
as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed
and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted
on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable.

ii.  The register of members and share transfer books of the company will remain closed from 22" September, 2018 to 27
September, 2018(both days inclusive) for annual closing.

iv.  The Final dividend on equity shares, if declared at the Meeting, will be dispatched / credited to those members whose
names shall appear on the Company’s Register of Members on 21t September, 2018 and in respect of the shares held in
dematerialized form, the dividend will be paid to members whose names are furnished by National Securities Depository
Limited [NSDL] and Central Depository Services (India) Limited [CDSL] as beneficial owners as on that date.

v.  Members holding shares in physical form are requested to avail the demat facility in order to ensure timely and efficient
delivery of corporate actions and announcements. Further the Members holding shares in physical form are also requested to
immediately notify change in their address, if any, to the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the company namely M/s. Karvy
Computershare Private Limited having its Office at Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot No 31 & 32, Gachibowli, Financial District,
Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, Hyderabad — 500032 quoting their folio Numbers.

vi.  Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their bank account
details. ECS mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address / name etc. to their depository participant only
and not to the company or its Registrar and Transfer Agent. The said changes will be automatically reflected in the Company’s
records.

vii. Members holding shares in Physical mode are advised to submit particulars of their Bank account viz. Name and Address of
the Branch of the Bank, MICR code, type of account and account number to our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s Karvy
Computershare Private Limited, Hyderabad, for the purpose of payment of Dividend declared at the AGM.

viii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by
every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN
to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical
form can submit their PAN details to the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the company namely M/s. Karvy Computershare
Private Limited having its Office at Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot No 31 & 32, Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda,
Serilingampally Hyderabad — 500032 quoting their folio Numbers.

ix. Members who hold shares in physical form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by them singly or jointly.
Members who hold shares in single name are advised, in their own interest to avail of the nomination facility. Members
holding shares in dematerialized form may contact their respective depository participant(s) for recording nomination in
respect of their shares.

x.  Ministry of Corporate Affairs has undertaken a “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” and allowed companies to send
documents such as Notice of the Annual General Meeting, Audited Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report,
etc., to the shareholders in electronic form instead of the paper form. Members are requested to send / update their email
address with their Depository or Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company.

xi.  Electronic copy of the notice of the 19" annual general meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner
of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with
the Company / Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of
the same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the 19" Annual General
Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form
is being sent in the permitted mode.

xii.  Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations, 2015, the information about the Directors proposed to be appointed
/re- appointed is given in the Annexure -1 to the notice.

xiii. Members desirous of getting any information about the financials and / or operations of the company are requested to write
to the company at least seven days before the date of the meeting to enable the company to keep the information ready at
the meeting.

xiv. Members are requested to carry their copies of Annual Report to the AGM and are requested to sign the Attendance Slip and
hand it over at the entrance of the AGM. No Annual Report copies will be given at the AGM.
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XV.

XVi.

All the documents referred to in the Notice and explanatory statement will be available to the members at the registered
office of the Company between 10.30 AM to 12.30 P.M on all working days from the date hereof up to the date of the
19" AGM.

Members may also note that the notice of the 19" annual general meeting and the Annual Report for FY 2017-18 will also
be available on the Company’s website www.powermechprojects.in for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid
documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office in Hyderabad for inspection during normal business
hours on working days. Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in
physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the shareholders may also
send requests to the Company’s email id: cs@powermech.net

Voting through electronic means

1.

Remote e-voting: In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and the provisions of Regulation 44 of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by Karvy
Computershare Private Limited (Karvy) on all resolutions set forth in this Notice, from a place other than the venue of
the Meeting (Remote e-voting).

The Company has engaged the services of M/s. Karvy Computershare Private Limited (“Karvy”) as the Authorized Agency
to provide e-voting facilities. The e-voting particulars are set out below:

EVENT (e-voting event number) | USER ID PASSWORD / PIN

The e-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

Commencement of e-voting: From 24 September, 2018 (09.00 AM onwards)

End of e-voting: Up to 26* September, 2018 (05.00 PM)

The cut-off date (i.e., the record date) for the purpose of e-voting is 21t September, 2018
Please read the procedure and instructions for e-voting given below before exercising the vote.

This communication forms an integral part of the Notice dated 11.08.2018 for the AGM scheduled to be held
on 27% September, 2018, which is enclosed herewith and is also made available on the website of the Company
www.powermechprojects.in. Attention is invited to the statement on the accompanying notice that the Company is
pleased to provide e-voting facility through Karvy for all shareholders of the Company to enable them to cast their votes
electronically on the resolution mentioned in the Notice of the 19" Annual General Meeting of the Company dated
11.08.2018.

Procedure and instructions for e-voting
A. Members who received the Notice through e-mail from Karvy:

Open your web browser during the voting period and navigate to ‘https://evoting.karvy.com’

Enter the login credentials (i.e., user-id & password). However, if you are already registered with Karvy for
e-voting, you can use your existing User ID and password for casting your vote:

iil. | User—1ID | For Members holding shares in Demat Form:-

a) For NSDL:- 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 digit Client ID

b) For CDSL:- 16 digits Beneficiary ID / Client ID

For Members holding shares in Physical Form:-

Event No. (EVENT) followed by Folio No. registered with the Company

Password | Your unique password is printed above / provided in the e-mail forwarding the electronic notice

iv.  After entering these details appropriately, click on “LOGIN™.

v.  You will now reach Password Change Menu wherein they are required to mandatorily change their password.
The new password shall comprise of minimum 8 characters with at least one upper case (A-Z), one lower
case (a-z), one numeric value (0-9) and a special character (@, #, $, etc.). The system will prompt you to
change your password and update your contact details like mobile number, email ID etc on first login. You
may also enter a secret question of your choice to retrieve your password in case you forget it. It is strongly
recommended that you do not share your password with any other person and that you take utmost care to
keep your password confidential.

vi.  After changing password, you need to login again with the new credentials.
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vii.  On successful login, the system will prompt to select the “Event” i.e., Power Mech Projects Limited.

viii. On the voting page, enter the number of shares (which represents number of votes) as on the cut-off date
under “FOR/AGAINST/ABSTAIN" against the resolution or alternatively you may partially enter any number
in “FOR”, partially in “AGAINST” and partially in “ABSTAIN” but the total number in “FOR/AGAINST/ABSTAIN”
taken together should not exceed your total shareholding.

ix.  You may then cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option and click on “Submit”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. Click “OK” to confirm else “CANCEL” to modify your vote. During the voting period, Members
can login any number of times till they have voted on the resolution.

x.  Corporate/Institutional Members (corporate/Fls/Flls/Trust/Mutual Funds/Company’s, etc) are additionally
required to send scanned certified true copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolution / Authority Letter, etc.
together with the attested specimen signature(s) of the duly authorized representative(s), to the Scrutinizer
at E-mail ID: rao_ds7@yahoo.co.in with a copy marked to evoting@karvy.com. The scanned image of the
above mentioned documents should be in the naming format “Corporate Name_Event No.”.

B. In case of Members receiving the Notice by post:
1. Please use the User ID and initial password as provided above.

2. Please follow all steps from Sr. No. (i) to (ix) as mentioned in (A) above, to cast your vote.

C. The e- voting period commences on 24" September, 2018 at 09.00 AM and ends on 26" September, 2018 at
05.00 P.M. In case of any query pertaining to e-voting, please visit Help & FAQs section of Karvy e-voting website.

D. Once the vote on the resolution is cast by a shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently. Further, the shareholders who have cast their vote electronically shall not be allowed to vote again
at the AGM.

E.  Mr.D SRao, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. 12394 and COP No.- 14487) has been appointed as
Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in accordance with law. The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of
e-voting shall be final. The e-mail ID of the Scrutinizer is rao_ds7@yahoo.co.in.

F.  The Scrutinizer shall, on the date of the AGM unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in
the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s report of the votes cast in favor or against, if any, and
submit it to the Chairman.

G. Theresult of voting will be announced by the Chairman after the AGM to be held on 27 September, 2018 and the
resolution will be deemed to have been passed on the date of the AGM subject to receipt of the requisite number
of votes in favor of the resolution.

H. The result of the voting along with the Scrutinizer’s Report will be communicated to the stock exchanges and
will also be hosted on the website of the Company (www.powermechprojects.in) and on Karvy’s website
(https://evoting.karvy.com) within 48 hours of completion of voting.

I.  Thevotingrights for the shares are one vote per equity share, registered in the name of the shareholders / beneficial
owners as on 21 September, 2018. Shareholders holding shares either in physical form or dematerialized form
may cast their vote electronically.

). Shareholders / proxies may also vote at the venue of the meeting physically by using the ballot papers that will be
provided at the venue. Shareholders / proxies who have cast their votes through e-voting will not be allowed to cast
their votes physically at the venue of the AGM.

K. In case of any grievances connected with the voting by electronic means, shareholders are requested to
contact Mr. Nageswara Rao, Karvy Selenium, Tower B, Plot No. 31 & 32, Financial District, Gachibowli, Hyderabad
- 500 032, E-mail: einward.ris@karvy.com, Phone: 040-67161526.

L.  Members who have acquired shares after the despatch of the Notice and before the Cut off date may obtain
the user ID by approaching Mr. Nageswara Rao, Karvy Selenium, Tower B, Plot No. 31 & 32, Financial District,
Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500 032, E-mail: einward.ris@karvy.com, Phone: 040-67161526, for issuance of the user
ID and password for exercising their right to vote by electronic means.

By order of the board of directors
For PowerMech Projects Limited

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad Rohit Tibrewal
Date: 11.08.2018 Company Secretary
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item Nos. 4 &5

Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires that the Board of Directors of the Company should obtain approval of the
Shareholders by means of a Special Resolution, to enable the Board of Directors of the Company to borrow moneys, apart from
temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business, in excess of the aggregate of paid-
up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account of the Company. Accordingly the approval of shareholders was
obtained at the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 09* February, 2015.

Considering the current order book size and to meet the increased requirements of funds in future, which may arise on account of
long term working capital requirement, capital expenditure or the expansion plan / program of the Company, the Company may
require to raise further loans / borrowings from financial institutions, banks and others.

Accordingly, it is proposed to increase the present limits of borrowings from Rs. 1500 Crores to Rs. 2500 Crores.

Further, to secure the said borrowings, which the Company may borrow from time to time, the Company may be required to
create mortgages / charges / hypothecation in favour of the Lenders/Financial Institutions/Bodies Corporate/others, on all or any
of its movable and immovable properties. In order to create aforesaid mortgages / charges / hypothecation, the consent of the
Shareholders by means of Special Resolution is required under section 180(1)(a) of Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, the Resolution Nos. 4 &5 are proposed to obtain necessary consent of the members of the Company in term of the
provision of Sections 180(1) (c) and 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In view of the above, the Board of Directors recommends passing the resolutions as set out in item nos. 4 and 5 of this Notice as
Special Resolutions. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel including their relatives is concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise in the aforesaid resolutions.

Item No. 6

The members may kindly note that as per the provisions of Regulation 23(1) of the Listing Regulations a transaction with a Related
Party shall be considered Material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions
during a financial year, exceeds ten percent of the annual consolidated turnover of the listed entity as per the last audited financial
statements of the listed entity.

The aggregate value of transaction(s) with PMBSCPL will exceed the said threshold limit and is expected to be around Rs. 500.00
crores. Hence approval of the shareholders is being sought for the said Material Related Party Transaction(s) with PMBSCPL.

Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, particulars of the transactions with PMBSCPL
are as follows:

S. No. | Particulars | Remarks

1. | Name of the Related Party | Power Mech BSCPL Consortium Private Limited

2. | Name of the Directors or None
KMP who are Related

3. | Nature of Relationship Subsidiary Company (Power Mech Projects Limited holds 51 % of the equity share capital)
Nature, material terms, Power Mech BSCPL Consortium Private Limited is a Joint Venture Company between
monetary value and PMPL and BSCPL Infrastructure Limited. The said Company is incorporated to execute the
particulars of the contract | contract of infrastructure development works required for development of medical device
or arrangement manufacturing park for Andhra Pradesh Medtech Zone Limited at Visakhapatnam.

Since the PMPL has the technical expertise, the Contract is awarded to PMPL on a
subcontract basis.

The said subcontract shall be on arms lengths basis.

The total contract value including some future transactions can be to the tune of Rs 500 Cr.

In view of the above, the Board of Directors recommends passing the resolution as set out in item no. 6 of this Notice as Ordinary
Resolution. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel including their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise in the aforesaid resolution.

Item No. 7

The members may kindly note that as per the provisions of Regulation 23(1) of the Listing Regulations a transaction with a Related
Party shall be considered Material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions
during a financial year, exceeds ten percent of the annual consolidated turnover of the listed entity as per the last audited financial
statements of the listed entity.

The aggregate value of transaction(s) with GTA Power Mech FZE will exceed the said threshold limit and is expected to be around
Rs. 500.00 crores. Hence approval of the shareholders is being sought for the said Material Related Party Transaction(s).
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Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, particulars of the transactions with GTA Power
Mech FZE are as follows:

S. No. | Particulars | Remarks

1. | Name of the Related Party | GTA Power Mech FZE
2. | Name of the Directors or 1. Mr. S. Kishore Babu, Chairman and Managing Director

KMP who are Related 2. Mr. M. Rajiv Kumar, Director

3. | Nature of Relationship Joint Venture Company (Power Mech Projects Limited holds 50 % of the equity share

capital)

4. | Nature, material terms, GTA Power Mech FZE is a Step down Joint Venture Company incorporated at Nigeria. The
monetary value and Company has been awarded a Contract for piping, civil, electrical and I & C works from
particulars of the contract | Dangote Oil Refining Company at Nigeria.
orarrangement Since the PMPL has the technical expertise, the Contract may be awarded to PMPL on a

sub-contract basis.
The said subcontract shall be on arms lengths basis.

The total contract value including some future transactions can be to the tune of Rs 500 Cr.

In view of the above, the Board of Directors recommends passing the resolution as set out in item no. 7 of this Notice as Ordinary
Resolution. Except Mr. S. Kishore Babu, Chairman and Managing Director and Mr. M. Rajiv Kumar, Director or their respective
relatives none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives in any way, financially or otherwise,
concerned or interested in the above resolution.

Item No. 8

Pursuant to Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, a Company may
advance any loan including any loan represented by book debt, or give any guarantee or provide any security in connection with
any loan taken by any entity (said entity(ies) covered under the category of ‘a person in whom any of the director of the Company
is interested’ as specified in the explanation to Section 185(2)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, after passing a special resolution in
the general meeting.

It is proposed to grant loan or give guarantee or provide security in respect of any loan granted to such entities and the proposed
loan shall be at the interest rate of prevailing market rate and shall be used by the borrowing Company for its principal business
activities only.

The details of the existing Subsidiaries/Joint Venture Companies are as follows:

S. No Name of the Nature of ETne
* | Company Relationship

1 | Hydro Magus Pvt | Subsidiary Procurement of plant and machineries, sale and purchase of goods/ services, fixed
Ltd Company assets or any other expense including working capital requirements to support its

principal business activities.

2 | Power Mech Subsidiary Procurement of plant and machineries, sale and purchase of goods/ services, fixed
BSCPL Consortium | Company assets or any other expense including working capital requirements to support its
Private Limited principal business activities.

3 | Power Mech Subsidiary Procurement of plant and machineries, sale and purchase of goods/ services, fixed
Projects LLC Company assets or any other expense including working capital requirements to support its

principal business activities.

4 Mas Power Mech | Subsidiary Procurement of plant and machineries, sale and purchase of goods/ services, fixed
Arabia Company assets or any other expense including working capital requirements to support its

principal business activities.

5 | GTA Power Mech | Joint Venture | Procurement of plant and machineries, sale and purchase of goods/ services, fixed
Nigeria Limited assets or any other expense including working capital requirements to support its

principal business activities.

6 | GTA Powermech | Joint Venture | Procurement of plant and machineries, sale and purchase of goods/ services, fixed
DMCC assets or any other expense including working capital requirements to support its

principal business activities.

In case of any subsidiaries / joint ventures incorporated in future, the Board of Directors may grant loan or give guarantee or
provide security within the aggregate amount of Rs 200 Cr, to such entities subject to the approval of the Audit Committee. The
Board proposes the Resolution at Item No. 8 of the notice for approval of the Shareholders by a Special Resolution.

Except Mr. S. Kishore Babu, Chairman and Managing Director and Mrs. S. Lakshmi, Director or their respective relatives none of the
other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives in any way, financially or otherwise, concerned or interested
in the above resolution.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Power Mech Projects Limited

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad Rohit Tibrewal
Date:11.08.2018 Company Secretary
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ANNEXURE-1

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
(Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulation, 2015 - Information
of directors proposed to be appointed / re-appointed)

Name of the Appointee Mr. M. Rajiv Kumar
Date of Birth 20-11-1953
Date of appointment on the Board 14-11-2015

Qualification, Experience & Expertise Shri M Rajiv Kumar is a graduate in Electrical Engineering and spent his entire career
of 38 years in BHEL and by his sheer hard work and acumen he rose to the level of
Executive Director, Power Sector, Eastern Region. During his career, he initiated,
planned, executed and commissioned many power projects and today they stand
testimony of his leadership quality and feeding power to the Nation. He has strong
project management skill, is exceptionally good at team-building, easily adaptable and
flexible towards projects needs and posses superior interpersonal & time-management
skills. Gifted with good foresight, he holds impeccable record for identifying right
persons for right jobs, mentoring and motivating the entire team under him.
Directorship in other public companies | Nil

(excluding Private Companies foreign
companies and Section 8 Companies)

Shareholding Nil
By order of the Board of Directors
For Power Mech Projects Limited
Sd/-

Place: Hyderabad Rohit Tibrewal

Date:11.08.2018 Company Secretary
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the Nineteenth Annual Report of your Company along with the audited
financial statements (both standalone and consolidated) for the financial year ended 315tMarch, 2018.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial performance for the current year in comparison to the previous year is as under: (Rs in Mn)

S| Standalone Consolidated

N c; Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
: (2017-18) (2016-2017) (2017-18) (2016-2017)

1 | Revenue from operations 13,101 12,911 15,479 13,382
2 | Otherincome 74 77 67 77
3 | Total income 13,175 12,988 15,546 13,459
4 | Expenditure 12,163 12,005 14,243 12,461
5 | Profit before interest,depreciation and tax 1,710 1,694 2,090 1,737
6 | Depreciation 364 396 428 409
7 | Interest and finance charges 334 315 359 329
8 | Profit before tax 1,012 983 1,300 1,003
9 | Provision for taxes (including DTL) 353 346 392 356
10 | Profit after tax 659 637 908 647
11 | Other Comprehensive income - 4 - 4
12 | Total Comprehensive income for the year 659 641 908 651
13 | Dividend for the year (including corporate dividend tax) 17.73 17.70 17.73 17.70
14 | Reserves(excluding revaluation reserves) 6,665 6,025 6,838 6,065
15 | EPS (Rs) on face value Rs.10/- each share 44.79 43.29 54.01 43.96
16 | Book value (Rs.) on face value of Rs.10/- each share 463 419 474 422

OPERATING RESULTS AND BUSINESS

Your Company has achieved operational turnover of Rs. 13,1701 Mn and profit after tax of Rs. 659 Mn during FY 17-18 as against
previous year operational turnover of Rs. 12,911 Mn and profit after tax of Rs. 641 Mn respectively.

Further your Company has achieved consolidated operational turnover of Rs. 15,479 Mn and profit after tax of Rs. 908 Mn during
FY 17-18 as against previous year consolidated operational turnover of Rs. 13,382 Mn and profit after tax of Rs. 651 Mnrespectively.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a final dividend at Re 1/- per equity share of face value of Rs. 10/- each for the year ended
371t March, 2018. The Final Dividend is subject to the approval of Members at the ensuing annual general meeting. The total
dividend for the financial year will absorb Rs. 17.73 Mn, including Dividend Distribution Tax of Rs. 3.02/- Mn.

SUBSIDIARIES & JOINT VENTURES

As on 31 March, 2018 your Company has five subsidiaries, i.e Hydro Magus Private Limited (HMPL), Power Mech Industri Private
Limited (PMIPL), Mas Power Mech Arabia (Saudi Arabia), Power Mech Projects LLC (Oman) and Power Mech BSCPL Consortium
Private Limited.

Further there is one Joint Venture Company i.e. GTA Power Mech Nigeria Limited (Nigeria).

During the financial year, the Company has divested its entire shareholding from Power Mech — CPNED Services (Hongkong)
Holding Co Ltd, JV Company.

Subsequent to the end of the financial year, the Company has incorporated a JV Company in Dubai i.e. GTA Powermech DMCC.

SUBSIDIARIES

e  Hydro Magus Private Limited: Hydro Magus Private Limited is a subsidiary of Power Mech established with a vision to make
positive contribution in surging Hydro Power sector in India and neighbouring countries. The Company’s operation profile
envisages supply and construction of hydro power plants on EPC basis, renovation and modernization after sales services,
AMC and O&M of existing hydro power plants. The strength of the Company is derived by its commitment in upholding
quality and safety in execution at all stages.

e  Power Mech Industri Private Limited: A wholly-owned subsidiary of Power Mech, has been established to meet the needs
of power plants both thermal as well as Hydro for manufacturing, re-engineering and repairing of components.
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With the intention to improve our engineering, machining and repair facilities for general engineering components and
non-critical equipment used in power projects including spare parts, a large heavy engineering facility at Noida for non-
critical equipment and spare parts have been set up under this Company. The state-of-the-art workshop in Noida is equipped
with sophisticated and heavy duty machines with facilities to repair and re- blade turbine rotors of capacity up to 600 MW.
Strategically located, the workshop would provide vital service indigenously and therefore bringing down the down time of
equipment in a power plant. It is aimed to provide efficient engineering services at affordable price, reasonable time line and
high level of quality.

e  Power Mech BSCPL Consortium Private Limited: A Subsidiary Company of Power Mech is mainly incorporated to execute
the contract relating to the infrastructure development works required for development of medical device manufacturing park
for Andhra Pradesh Medtech Zone Limited at Vishakhapatnam.

e  Mas Power Mech Arabia: It is a subsidiary of Power Mech, established in Saudi Arabia to cater the needs in the Saudi Arabia
and surrounding regions for providing services in ETC, Civil and O&M. The Company is equipped to provide services in all the
verticals keeping high standards in quality, safety and timeline.

The Company draws technical guidance and support from the parent company and it will be an extended arm of Power Mech
in providing its skills and expertise in this part of the world.

e  Power Mech Projects LLC: A subsidiary company of Power Mech incorporated in Oman to tap the local market of Oman and
neighbouring countries.

JOINT VENTURES

e GTA Power Mech Nigeria Limited: A joint venture of Power Mech is designed to undertake packages in power, infra and
process industry sectors including ETC of civil, mechanical and electrical and also O&M of plants. With solid and stable technical
backup from the parent companies, GTA Power Mech is in a position to undertake projects of any magnitude and type in
different terrains and weather. The Company has its registered office in Lagos, Nigeria and has established a networking
with potential customers. The Company has capability to undertake packages in spectrum of activities in projects and plants
supported by expert team in respective fields and strategic and technical collaborations from parent companies.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board do not propose to transfer any profits to the reserves for the fiscal 2018.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the Subsidiaries/JVs. In accordance with Sub Section (3) of Section
129 of the Companies Act, 2013, we have prepared the consolidated financial statements of the company, which forms part of
this annual report.

As per the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has placed separate audited financial statements
of its Subsidiaries on its website www.powermechprojects.in. The annual accounts of the Subsidiary Companies and the related
detailed information shall be made available to members seeking such information at any point of time.

The Statement containing the salient features of the Subsidiaries & JVs as per sub —sections (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and under Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act 2013 in Form
AOC-1 is herewith annexed as Annexure-2 to this report.

AUDITORS’ REPORT
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/s. Brahmayya & Co, Chartered Accountants, Statutory
Auditors, in their report for the financial year ended March 31, 2018.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of
fraud to the Audit Committee during the year under review.

Pursuant to Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, the provision pertaining to ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditor has
been omitted with effect from 7" May, 2018. Hence, the agenda for ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditor has not been
proposed in the notice of ensuing AGM.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

The Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, re-appointed M/s. Ramesh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Hyderabad, as an Internal Auditors of your Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has reappointed M/s. P.S. Rao & Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries in
Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report in the Form MR-3 is annexed herewith as
Annexure-3 to this report.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the FY 17-18 does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark.
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DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of Article 134 of the Articles of Association of
the Company Mr. M. Rajiv Kumar, Director retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting. The Board recommends his reappointment.

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet with the
criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (7) of Section 149 of the Act and under Regulation 25 of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE
RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review Mr. M. Rajendran has resigned from the Board as Wholetime Director with effect from 13" August,
2017.

During the year under review, Mr. N. Bhupesh Chowdary was appointed as an Additional Director under the category of Wholetime
Director by the Board of Directors w.e.f. 13" August, 2017, and subsequently his appointment was ratified by the members of the
Company at the previous annual general meeting.

However subsequent to the end of the financial year, Mr. N. Bhupesh Chowdary has resigned as Wholetime Director and CEO due
to personal reasons with effect from 01 July, 2018.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors of the Company duly met 5 (five times). The intervening gap between any two consecutive Board Meetings
was within the period prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The details of Board meetings and the attendance of the Directors are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

We have in place all the Committees of the Board which are required to be constituted under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided
under the Corporate Governance Report section in this Annual Report.

The Composition of various Committees of the Board is hereunder:

Name of the Committee | Composition of the Committee

Audit Committee Mr. Sutanu Behuria, Chairman
Mr. G.D.V. Prasada Rao, Member
Mr. T. Sankaralingam, Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mr. T. Sankaralingam, Chairman
Mrs. S. Lakshmi, Member
Mr. G.D.V. Prasada Rao, Member

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Mr. S. Kishore Babu, Chairman
Mrs. S. Lakshmi, Member
Mr. G.D.V. Prasada Rao, Member

Stakeholders Relationship Committee Mr. M Rajiv Kumar, Chairman
Mrs. S. Lakshmi, Member
Mr. G.D.V. Prasada Rao, Member

Investment Committee Mr. S Kishore Babu, Chairman
Mr. G.D.V. Prasada Rao, Member
Mr. M. Rajiv Kumar, Member

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the Notes to
the financial statements provided in this Annual Report.

FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits and as such no principal or interest was outstanding as on the date of the
Balance sheet.
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CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business during the period under review.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company occurred between the end of the
financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of your Company has laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and operating effectively. Your Company has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies,the safeqguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial disclosures.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that to the best of their knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanation obtained by them,

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

ii.  such accounting policies as mentioned in the notes to the financial statements have been selected and applied consistently
and judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial year 2017-18 and of the statement of profit and loss of the Company for that
period;

ii.  proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv.  the annual accounts for the year 2017-18 have been prepared on a going concern basis.

v.  that the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

vi.  that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were adequate and effectively
mentioned under various heads of the departments which are in then reporting to the Chairman &Managing Director.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In terms of the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10) of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has formalized the process and institutionalized ‘Whistle Blower
Policy” within the Company, whereby employees and other stakeholders can report matters such as generic grievances, corruption,
misconduct, illegality and wastage/misappropriation of assets to the Company.

The policy safeguards the whistle blowers to report concerns or grievances and also provides direct access to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee.

The details of the whistle blower Policy are posted on the website of the Company http://www.powermechprojects.in.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has risk management mechanism in place which mitigates the risk at appropriate situations and there are no
elements of risk, which in the opinion of Board of Directors may threaten the existence of the Company. A detailed description of
the risks & threats has been disclosed in the Management Discussion Analysis Report forming part of the Annual Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, no transaction with related parties was in conflict with the interests of the Company. All transactions entered
into by the Company with related parties during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
pricing basis.

Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions which are of a foreseeable and repetitive nature.
All Related Party Transactions are placed on a quarterly basis before the Audit Committee and Board of Directors for their review.
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The Policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the website of the Company http://www.
powermechprojects.in/images/Policy-on-Related-Party-Transactions.pdf.

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 in Form AOC-2 is annexed herewith as Annexure-4 to this report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the details forming part of the extract of the Annual
Return in Form MGT- 9 is annexed herewith as Annexure-5 to this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34(2) (e) of the of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, areport on Management Discussion & Analysis forms part of the Annual Report and is herewith annexed as Annexure-6 to
this report.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, there was no change in the share capital of the Company. The paid up share capital of the Company
is Rs. 14,71,07,640/- divided into 1,47,10,764 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors as required under Section 197 (12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and the information required pursuant to
Section 197 (12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2)&(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of your Company has been appended as Annexure-7 to this Report.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under
Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith
as Annexure-8 to this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company works primarily through its trust, Power Mech Foundation, the CSR arm of the Company.
The Foundation is tirelessly and steadfastly engages itself in meeting the social causes in the neighbourhood irrespective of cast

and creed. The beneficiaries are abandoned infants, forsaken street children, neglected orphans, physically and mentally challenged
children,students in remote villages and deserving people seeking medical assistance.

At every given opportunity the Foundation conducts periodical Blood donation camps, Health camps and other social awareness
camps at regular periodicity.

The Foundation is adopting schools in the neighbourhood villages and takes care of the academic needs of the poor students. The
services of the villagers and neighbourhood people are also involved during such events to give thrust and achieve success.

A detailed report on the CSR activities taken up by your Company is annexed as Annexure-9 to this report. Further the details of
the policy are also posted on the website of the company www.powermechprojects.in

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors and the Management of your Company recognise the importance of good corporate governance in ensuring
greater transparency, protecting the interests of its shareholders, as well as strengthening investors’ confidence in its management
and financial reporting and are, accordingly, committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance.

In line with the commitment of the Company to maintaining high standards of corporate governance, the Company will continually
review its corporate governance processes to strive to fully comply with the all the statutory laws and regulations as are applicable
to the Company in letter and spirit.

As required under Regulation 34(3) of the Listing Regulations, a detailed report on Corporate Governance is included in the Annual
Report as Annexure-10. The Secretarial Auditors have certified the Company’s compliance with the requirements of Corporate
Governance in terms of Regulation 34(3) of the Listing Regulations and the same is annexed to the Report on Corporate Governance.



72 | ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern status of the
Company and its future operations.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women
at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are
covered under this policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year:

e No. of complaints received: Nil
e No. of complaints disposed off: Nil

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

We thank our customers, vendors, investors, bankers for their continued support during the year. We place on record our appreciation
of the contribution made by our employees at all levels. Our consistent growth was possible by their hard work, solidarity, cooperation
and support.

We thank the Governments of various Countries where we have our operations and more particularly Government of India and
various regulators viz a viz RBI, SEBI, Registrar of Companies, Income Tax Department, and all the state government and other
government agencies for their support, and look forward to their continued support in future.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Sd/-

S Kishore Babu
Place: Hyderabad Chairman & Managing Director
Date:11.08.2018 DIN: 00971313
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ANNEXURE-2

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and under Rule 8
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended 31 March, 2018).

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries / associate companies/joint ventures.

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary) (Rs.in Mn)
SI.No. | Particulars | Details
1 | Name of the subsidiary Hydro Power Mech | Power Mech | Mas Power | Power Mech
Magus Industri Projects LLC Mech BSCPL
Pvt Ltd Pvt Ltd Arabia Consortium
Private Limited
2 | The date since when subsidiary was acquired | 24.09.2012 | 17.10.2013 | 20.04.2016 = 23.02.2015 | 20.12.2017
3 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting - - _ | January- -
) December
period
4 | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on . .
the last date of the relevant Financial year in INR INR Omani Riyal - Saudi Riyal INR
. S (169.41) (17.37)
the case of foreign subsidiaries
5 | Share capital 2.10 0.19 42.35 8.68 0.10
6 Othgr equity / Reserves and surplus (as 63.02 0.82 118.09 156.06 394
applicable)
7 Liabilities 193.21 415.59 369.91 759.07 62.44
8 | Total Liabilities 258.33 416.61 530.35 923.82 66.48
9 | Total assets 258.33 416.61 530.35 923.82 66.48
10 | Investments - - - - -
11 | Turnover 208.65 103.87 917.90 1648.51 215.58
12 | Profit before taxation 10.45 (28.69) 138.05 175.26 5.31
13 | Provision for taxation 2.89 (7.13) 22.03 20.02 1.37
14 | Profit after taxation 7.56 (21.56) 116.03 155.24 3.94
15 | Proposed Dividend Nil Nil Nill Nill Nil
16 | Extent of shareholding 88.10% 100 % 70% 51% 51%
None of the above subsidiaries have been liquidated or sold during the year.
There are no subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures
(Rs in Mn)
SI.No. | Name of Associates / Joint Ventures | GTA Power Mech Nigeria Limited
1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2018
2 | Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired 08.03.2016
3 | Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end 15000000
(i) Total No. of Shares 30000000
(i) Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 32,18,142
(iii) Extend of Holding % 50%
4 | Description of how there is significant influence The Company owns 50 % of the Voting
power of the company.
5 | Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA
6 | Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet | (22,29,464)
7 | Profit/Loss for the year (23,30,093)
(i) Considered in Consolidation (11,65,046)
(i) Not Considered in Consolidation (11,65,046)

During the financial year, the Company has divested its entire shareholding from its Joint Venture Company Power Mech — CPNED
Services (Hong Kong) Holding Co Ltd.

There are no Associates / Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations

Note: Conversion Rate taken at NGN = INR 0.19 ason 31.03.2018
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Sd/-

Sajja Kishore Babu
Place: Hyderabad Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 11.08.2018 DIN: 00971313
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ANNEXURE-3

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

Power Mech Projects Limited
Hyderabad

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by Power Mech Projects Limited, (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on March 31, 2018 has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company
according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) (applicable Sections as on date) and the Rules made under that Act;

ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment and Overseas Direct Investment;

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI
Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India(Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999
(since repealed);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996;
(vi) Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
(“SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the Company during the financial year under report:-
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
) (

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vii) The industry specific laws that are applicable to the company are as follows:
a)  The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970;
b)  Building and Other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment and condition of service) Act, 1996;
c)  Inter-state Migrant Workmen (Regulation of Employment and condition of service) Act, 1979

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards SS-1, SS-2 and SS-3 with respect to meetings of the board of directors, general meetings and dividend
respectively issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

We report that during the period under review the Company has duly complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guideline, Standards, etc. Mentioned above subject to the following Observations that:

a) The Company yet to spend Rs. 138.17 Lakhs out of the total amount of Rs. 157.87 Lakhs to be spent under the provisions of
section 135 of the Act i.e. Corporate Social Responsibility.

b)  The Company has generally been filing the forms and returns with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs as required under the Act.
However, in some instances the forms/ returns were filed with delay by paying additional fee.
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We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. As
a general practice of the Board, decisions are taken on unanimous consent.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

PLACE: HYDERABAD FOR P.S. RAO & ASSOCIATES
DATE: 11.08.2018 COMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/-

P.S.RAO

COMPANY SECRETARY
M. NO: 9769

CP NO: 3829

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure A’ and forms an integral part of this
report.

‘Annexure A’

To,

The Members,

Power Mech Projects Limited
Hyderabad

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

PLACE: HYDERABAD FOR P.S. RAO & ASSOCIATES
DATE: 11.08.2018 COMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/-

P.S.RAO

COMPANY SECRETARY
M. NO: 9769

CP NO: 3829
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ANNEXURE-4

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SI. No. | Particulars | Details

o)

o N T

)
)
)
)

)

f)

9)
h)

section 188

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’
Date of approval by the Board
Amount paid as advances, if any
Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under first proviso to

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

2. Detadils of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Particulars

Nature of Relation ship

Nature of contract
/Arrangements /
Transactions

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

S. Kishore Babu
S. Lakshmi

S. Kishore Babu
(HUF)

S. Rohit

Power Mech Infra
Limited

Power Mech Infra
Limited

Hydro Magus
Private Limited

Power Mech
Industri Private
Limited

Power Mech
Industri Private
Limited

Hydro Magus
Private Limited
Power Mech
Projects Limited
LLC

MAS Power Mech
Arabia

GTA Power Mech
Nigeria Limited
Power Mech BSCPL
Consortium Private
Limited

Power Mech
Projects Limited
LLC

MAS Power Mech
Arabia

CMD
Director
S. Kishore Babu, CMD is Karta

S/o S. Kishore Babu, CMD and

S Lakshmi, Director

Company in which S Kishore Babu,
CMD and S Lakshmi, Director are
having significant influence.
Company in which S Kishore Babu,
CMD and S Lakshmi, Director are
having significant influence.
Subsidiary Company of Power Mech
Projects Limited

Wholly-owned Subsidiary Company
of Power Mech Projects Limited

Wholly-owned Subsidiary Company
of Power Mech Projects Limited

Subsidiary Company of Power Mech
Projects Limited
Subsidiary Company of Power Mech
Projects Limited

Subsidiary Company of Power Mech
Projects Limited
JV of Power Mech Projects Limited

Subsidiary Company of Power Mech
Projects Limited

Subsidiary Company of Power Mech
Projects Limited

Subsidiary Company of Power Mech
Projects Limited

Lease Rents paid
Lease Rents paid
Lease Rents paid

Lease Rents paid

Lease Rents paid

Sub-Contract
Expenses & Hire
charges Paid
Sub-Contract
Expenses & Hire
charges Paid
Sub-Contract
Expenses & Hire
charges Paid
Stores Material
Purchased from

Contract receipts
from sale of services
Contract receipts
from sale of services

Contract receipts
from sale of services
Contract receipts
from sale of services
Contract receipts
from sale of services

Contract receipts
from supply of
material
Contract receipts
from supply of
material

Duration of | Amount paid
the contracts / | during the
arrangements / | year FY 17-18

transaction (Rs. in Mn)

on going 2.49
on going 0.72
01.11.2015 to 0.84
31.10.2018
on going 1.09
01.01.2016 to 15.25
31.12.2020
on going 50.82
on going 92.22
on going 1.55
on going 14.04
on going 3.20
on going 114.79
on going 154.15
on going 1.70
on going 210.18
on going 4.67
on going 31.31
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Duration of | Amount paid
the contracts / | during the
arrangements / | year FY 17-18

Nature of contract

Particulars Nature of Relation ship /Arrangements /
Transactions

transaction (Rs. in Mn)
19 | Power Mech Subsidiary Company of Power Mech Crane hire charges on going 83.20
Projects Limited Projects Limited received
LLC
20 | Hydro Magus Subsidiary Company of Power Mech Rent Received on going 0.04
Private Limited Projects Limited

The details of the other related party transactions and those entered in earlier years are disclosed in Note no 41 of the
Financial Statements

Related Party Disclosure as per Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

Loans and advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries by name and amount Rs in Mn
Loans / Amounts Maximum amount
Name of the Subsidiary Advances/ at the year ey Advances{

Investments ended Investments Outstanding

2017 -18 | During the year 2017-18

i Hydro Magus Private Limited Loan - -

i | Power Mech Industri Private Limited Loan 267.12 267.12

i | MAS Power Mech Arabia Loan - -

iv. | Power Mech Projects Ltd. LLC Loan - -

v | Hydro Magus Private Limited Investment 29.38 29.38

vi | Power Mech Industri Private Limited Investment 43.09 43.09

vii | MAS Power Mech Arabia Investment 4.54 4.54
viii | Power Mech Projects Ltd. LLC Investment 30.18 30.18

ix | Power Mech BSCPL Consortium Private Limited Investment 0.05 0.05
Loans and advances in the nature of loans to Associates by name and amount Rs in Mn

Amounts Maximum amount
at the year of Loans / Advances/
ended Investments Outstanding
2017 -18 | During the year 2017-18

i GTA Power Mech Nigeria Ltd. Investment 3.22 3.22

Loans /

Name of the Subsidiary Advances /
Investments

Loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in which directors are interested by name and
amount Rsin Mn

Amounts Maximum amount
at the year of Loans / Advances/
ended Investments Outstanding
2017 -18 | During the year 2017-18

Loans /

Name of the Subsidiary Advances /
Investments

\ NIL -

Investments by the loanee in the shares of parent company and subsidiary company, when the company has made

a loan or advance in the nature of loan Rs in Mn
Amounts Maximum amount
ERliE at the year of Loans / Advances /
Name of the Subsidiary Advances / y .
Investments ended Investments Outstanding
2017 -18 | During the year 2017-18
\ 'NIL - - -
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
Sajja Kishore Babu
Place: Hyderabad Chairman & Managing Director

Date: 11.08.2018 DIN: 00971313
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ANNEXURE -5

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules,

2014.
I. REGISTRATION &OTHER DETAILS:
1 CIN CIN: L74140TG1999PLCO32156
2 | Registration Date 22/07/1999
3 | Name of the Company POWER MECH PROJECTS LIMITED
4 Category/Sub-category of the Company limited by shares
Company
5 Address of the Registered Plot No:77, Jubilee Enclave, Opp: Hitex, Madhapur, Hyderabad, Telangana-500081
office & contact details Email: cs@powermech.net, Ph:+9140 30444418, Fax:+9140 30444400
6 | Whether listed company YES
Name, Address & contact Karvy Computershare Pvt Ltd, KarvySelenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial
7 | details of the Registrar & District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad-500032, Telangana, India, Ph:+91(40) 6716 2222,
Transfer Agent, if any. Fascimile: +91(40)2300 1153, Email: nageswara.raop@karvy.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total
turnover of the company shall be stated)

‘ NIC Code of the Product | % to total turnover of

= Name and Description of main products / services .
No. / service the company

‘ 1 ‘ Construction of Utility Projects ‘ 422 ‘ 100

ITI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
Holding / % of share

NS(.)' L\le(:‘r:i\:e(:nd Description of main products/ ‘ subsi d.iary /| holding as at Agglltciggle
Associated | 31 March 2018
1 | Hydro Magus Private Limited U40106TG2012PTC083246 | Subsidiary 88.10% 2(87)
2 | Power Mech Industri Private Limited U29230TG2006PTC099985 | Subsidiary 100% 2(87)
3 | Power Mech BSCPL Consortium Private Limited | U45309TG2017PTC121349 | Subsidiary 51% 2(87)
4 | Mas Power Mech Arabia 1010430705 Subsidiary 51% 2(87)
5 | GTA Power Mech Nigeria Ltd 1320877 Associate 50% 2(6)
6 | Power Mech Projects LLC 1253331 Subsidiary 70% 2(87)

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of |No. of Shares held at the end of the year
Category of the year [As on 01 April, 2017] [As on 31 March, 2018]

Sharehold % % duri
areholders Physical % of Total Physical % of Total| during
Shares

A. Promoters
(1)Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 9574023 -1 9574023 65.08 | 9393223 -1 9393223 63.85 (1.23)
b) Central Govt
c) State Govt(s)
d) Bodies Corp.
e) Banks /FI
f) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Total (A) (1) 9574023 -19574023 65.08 | 9393223 -19393223 63.85| (1.23)
(2)Foreign
a) NRI Individuals
b) other Individuals
c) Bodies Corporate
d) Banks / FI
e) Any other
Total (A)(2)
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No. of Shares held at the beginning of |No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Category of the year [As on 01 April, 2017] [As on 31t March, 2018]
Shareholders Physical % of Total Physical % of Total
Shares Shares
Total shareholding of 9574023 —19574023 65.08 9393223 - 19393223 63.85 (1.23)
Promoter (A)

B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 1645132 -1 1645132 11.18 | 1864783 —| 1864783 12.68 1.49
b) Banks / FI 4522 - 4522 0.03 2192 - 2192 0.01| (0.02)
c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - — — -
e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - — _
f) Insurance Companies - - - —
g) Flls 766256 - 766256 521 1025510 -1 1025510 6.97 1.76

h) Foreign Venture Capital - - - - - - - — -
Funds
i) Others (specify)
Sub Total (B)(1) 2415910 - 2415910 16.42 | 2892485 — 2892485 19.66 3.24

2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 493427
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals
i) Individual shareholders | 1536899 83989 | 1620888 11.02 | 1514295 33439 | 1547734 10.52| (0.50)
holding nominal share
capital uptoRs. 2 lakh
(Previous Year Rs. 1
lakh)

Individual shareholders 71640 - 71640 0.49 21640 - 21640 0.15| (0.34)
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs 2
lakh (Previous Year Rs. 1

493427 335 340633 —| 340633 232 (1.04)

=

lakh)
iii) NBFC Registered with

RBI
c) Others (specify)
Directors 5148 - 5148 0.03 1648 - 1648 0.01| (0.02)
Non-Resident Indians 71417 - 71417 0.49 78859 - 78859 0.54 0.05
Overseas Corporate Bodies | 187773 - 187773 1.28| 187773 - 187773 1.28 0.00
Foreign Nationals - - - - - - - - -
Clearing Members 67294 - 67294 0.46 2814 - 2814 0.02| (0.42)
NRI Non-Repatriation 11785 - 11785 0.08 17496 - 17496 0.12 0.04
Trusts 191459 - 191459 130 226459 —| 226459 1.54 0.24
Sub-total (B)(2):- 2636842 83989 | 2720831 18.50| 2391617 | 33439 2425056 16.48| (2.01)
Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 5052752 83989 5136741 34.92 5284102 33439 5317541 36.15 1.23
C. Shares held by - - - - - - - - -

Custodian for GDRs &

ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 14626775| 83989 14710764 100.00 14677325| 33439 14710764 100.00 -
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B) Shareholding of Promoter-

Shareholder’s Name

No.

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares
of the

%of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered

No. of
Shares

company |to total shares

% of total

Shares
of the

company |to total shares

Shareholding at the end of the year

%of Shares
Pledged /

% change
in share-
holding

during

encumbered the year *

1 | SKishore Babu 3634942 2471 —| 3634942 24.71 0.00
2 | Sireesha Gogineni 3360 0.02 - 3360 0.02 0.00
3 | Lakshmi Sajja 2403626 16.34 —| 2403626 16.34 0.00
4 | Sivaramakrishna Prasad Sajja 4480 0.03 - 3230 0.02 (0.01)
5 | Sekhar Gogineni 3360 0.02 - 1300 0.01 (0.01)
6 | Gogineni Babu 24640 0.17 - 24708 0.17 0.00
7 | S Kishore Babu(Huf) 1344000 9.14 —| 1344000 9.14 0.00
8 | Sajja Rohit 1573296 10.69 —| 1570688 10.68 (0.01)
9 | Subhashini Kanteti 2520 0.02 - 2520 0.02 0.00
10 | Uma Devi Koyi 5600 0.04 - 5600 0.04 0.00
11 | Sajja Vignatha 571819 3.89 —| 398894 2.71 (1.18)
12 | Sai Malleswara Rao Sajja 2380 0.02 - 355 0.00 (0.02)

TOTAL 9574023 65.08 -19393223 63.85 (1.23)

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shureholdlng at the |Cumulative shareholding
beglnnlng of the year during the year
Particulars Date Reason % of total % of total
No. of No. of
shares of the shares of the
shares shares
company company

SAJJA ROHIT
At the beginning of the year 1573296 10.69
Date wise Increase / Decrease in|12-05-2017 |Sale (2608) (0.01)| 1570688 10.68
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 1570688 10.68
2 | SAJJA VIGNATHA
At the beginning of the year 571819 3.89
Date wise Increase / Decrease in|17-11-2017 |Sale (28500) (0.20) 564900 3.69
Promoters Shareholding during the year 24112017 | Sale (30168) (020)| 513151 3.49
specfying the reasons for incredsel o1.15.2017 | sale (44275) (030) 468876 319
ecrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.): 30-12-2017 | Sale (28298) (0.20) 440578 2.99
05-01-2018 | Sale (25000) (0.17) 415578 2.82
16-03-2018 | Sale (16684) (0.11) 398894 2.71
At the end of the year 398894 2.71
3 GOGINENI BABU
At the beginning of the year 24640 0.17
Date wise Increase / Decrease in|10-11-2017 |Sale (3000) (0.01) 21640 0.15
Promoters Shareholding during the year 29.12.2017  Sale (3068) (0.02) 24708 0.17
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 24708 0.17
4 | SIVARAMAKRISHNA PRASAD SAJIA
At the beginning of the year 4480 0.03
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | 03-11-2017 Sale (1000) (0.01) 3480 0.02
Promoters Shareholding during the year | 24.11-2017 | Sale (250) (0.00) 3230 0.02
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 3230 0.02




Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
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Cumulative shareholding
during the year

Particulars % of total % of total
No. of No. of
shares of the shares of the
shares shares
company company

SEKHAR GOGINENI
At the beginning of the year 3360 0.02
Date wise Increase / Decrease in|12.05.2017 |Sale (2060) (0.01) 1300 0.01
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 1300 0.01
SAI MALLESWARA RAO SAJJA
At the beginning of the year 2380 0.02
Date wise Increase / Decrease in|21-07-2017 |Sale (1815) (0.02) 565 0.00
Promoters Shareholding during the year | 28.07-2017 | Sale (210) (0.00) 355 0.00
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 355 0.00

Particulars

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Cumulative shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

BANYANTREE GROWTH CAPITALII L.L.C

At the beginning of the year 693100 4.71

Date wise Increase / Decrease in during | 19-01-2018 | Sale (25000) (0.20) 668100 4.51

the year specifying the reasons for 02-03-2018 |Sale (53206) 614894 418

increase/decrease:

At the end of the year 614894 418

IDFC PREMIER EQUITY FUND

At the beginning of the year 450186 3.06

Date wise Increase / Decrease in | 19-07-2018 | Buy 40000 0.27 490186 3.33

Shareholding during the year specifying | 09-02-2018 | Buy 1036 0.0 491222 3.34

the reasons for increase/decrease

At the end of the year 491222 3.34

SBI SMALL AND MIDCAP FUND

At the beginning of the year 370000 2.52

Date wise Increase / Decrease in| 28-04-2017 |Buy 26500 0.18 396500 2.70

Shareholding during the year specifying | 05.05.2017 | Buy 17726 012 414226 2.82

the reasons for increase/decrease 12:05-2017 | Buy 5743 0.03 419969 285
19-05-2017 | Buy 11200 0.08 431169 293
31-10-2017 | Buy 12100 0.08 443269 3.01
09-01-2018 | Sale (4000) 0.02 439269 2.99

At the end of the year 439269 2.99
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Shareholding at the |Cumulative shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

Particulars % of total % of total
shares of the . shares of the
company company

4 |HSBC GLOBAL INVESTMENT FUNDS -
ASIA EX JAPAN EQUITY
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in| 05-05-2017 |Buy 44928 0.31 44928 0.31
Shareholding during the year specifying | 12-05-2017 Buy 8760 0.05 53688 036
the reasons for increase/decrease: 19-05-2017 | Buy 5962 0.05 59650 0.41
26/05/2017  Buy 23852 0.16 83502 0.57
02/06/2017 | Buy 46628 0.31 130130 0.88
09/06/2017 | Buy 18211 0.13 148341 1.01
16/06/2017 | Buy 10342 0.07 158683 1.08
30/06/2017 | Buy 102548 0.70 261231 1.78
07/07/2017 | Buy 14629 0.10 275860 1.88
14/07/2017 | Buy 49652 0.33 325512 2.21
21/07/2017 | Buy 257 0.00 325769 2.21
28/07/2017 | Buy 918 0.01 326687 2.22
04/08/2017 | Buy 7001 0.05 333688 2.27
11/08/2017 | Buy 4911 0.03 338599 2.30
At the end of the year 338599 2.30
5 | DSP BLACKROCK INDIA T.I.G.E.R. FUND
At the beginning of the year 305092 2.07
Date wise Increase / Decrease in during | 05/05/2017 | Sale (32646) (0.22) 272446 1.85
the year specifying the reasons for 15/12/2017 |Sale (2000) (0.01) 270446 1.84
increase/decrease: 05/01/2018 | Sale (30000) (021) 240446 1.63
12/01/2018 | Sale (3343) (0.02) 237103 1.61
19/01/2018 | Sale (16251) (0.11) 220852 1.50
26/01/2018 | Sale (10767) (0.07) 210085 1.43
02/02/2018 | Sale (2072) (0.02) 208013 1.41
16/03/2018 | Sale (7807) (0.05) 200206 1.36
23/03/2018 | Sale (10838) (0.07) 189368 1.29
At the end of the year 189368 1.29
6 | HDFC SMALL CAP FUND
At the beginning of the year 220000 1.50
Date wise Increase / Decrease in|29/09/2017 |Buy 350 0.00 220350 1.50
Shareholding during the year specifying 06/10/2017 | Buy 1500 0.0 221850 1.51
the reasons for increase/decrease 13/10/2017 | Buy 2900 0.02 224750 153
20/10/2017 | Buy 415 0.00 225165 1.53
03/11/2017 | Buy 2000 0.01 227165 1.54
05/01/2018 | Buy 7200 0.05 234365 1.59
12/01/2018 | Buy 39400 0.27 273765 1.86
19/01/2018 | Buy 46700 0.32 320465 218
26/01/2018 | Buy 20100 0.14 340565 2.32
09/02/2018 | Buy 120248 0.81 460813 313
16/02/2018 Buy 36100 0.25 496913 3.38
23/02/2018 |Buy 54198 0.37 551111 3.75
02/03/2018 | Buy 46400 0.31 597511 4.06
16/03/2018 ' Buy 17200 0.12 614711 418
23/03/2018 |Buy 8500 0.06 623211 4.24
At the end of the year 623211 4.24
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Shareholding at the |Cumulative shareholding

beginning of the year during the year
Particulars % of total No. of % of total
shares of the ) shares of the
company S company
7 | HSBCINFRASTRUCTURE EQUITY FUND
At the beginning of the year 220000 1.50
Date wise Increase / Decrease in during | 14/04/2017 | Sale (13512) (0.10) 206488 1.40
the year specifying the reasons for|14/07/2017 | Sale (50000) (0.34)| 156488 1.06
increase/decrease: 19/01/2018 | Sale (75000) (049) 81488 055
02/02/2018 | Sale (9331) (0.06) 72157 0.49
16/02/2018 | Sale (37901) (0.26) 34256 0.23
23/02/2018 | Sale (34256) (0.23) 0 0.00
At the end of the year 0 0.00
8 | INDIA BUSINESS EXCELLENCE FUND I
At the beginning of the year 187773 1.28
Date wise Increase / Decrease in during | 20/10/2017 | Buy 187773 1.27 375546 2.55
the year specifying the reasons for 20/10/2017 | Sale (187773) (127) 187773 1.28
increase/decrease:
At the end of the year 187773 1.28
9 | IL&FS TRUST COMPANY LTD (TRUSTEES
OF BUSINESS
At the beginning of the year 186991 1.27
Date wise Increase / Decrease in during | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
the year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease:
At the end of the year 186991 1.27
10 |RAJASTHAN GLOBAL SECURITIES PVT
LTD
At the beginning of the year 88075 0.60
Date wise Increase / Decrease in during | 07/04/2017 Sale (85087) (0.58) 2988 0.02
the year specifying the reasons for 14/04/2017 Buy 70718 0.48 73706 0.50
increase/decrease: 21/04/2017 Sale|  (36473) (0.25) 37233 0.25
28/04/2017 Sale (5274) (0.03) 31959 0.22
05/05/2017 Sale (5524) (0.04) 26435 0.18
12/05/2017 Sale (500) (0.00) 25935 0.18
19/05/2017 Sale (1098) (0.01) 24837 0.17
26/05/2017 Sale (1656) (0.01) 23181 0.16
02/06/2017 Sale (1000) (0.01) 22181 0.15
30/06/2017 Sale (17000) (0.09) 5181 0.04
07/07/2017 Sale (1000) (0.01) 4181 0.03
14/07/2017 Sale (1000) (0.01) 3181 0.02
11/08/2017 Sale (1148) (0.01) 2033 0.01
10/11/2017 Sale (2033) (0.01) 0 0.00
At the end of the year 0 0.00
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Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative shareholding
during the year

Particulars % of total No. of % of total
shares of the . shares of the
shares
company company
11 | ADESH VENTURES LLP
At the beginning of the year 84652 0.58
Date wise Increase / Decrease in during | 08/09/2017 | Buy 431 0.00 85083 0.58
the year specifying the reasons for|15/09/2017 |Sale (1826) (0.01) 83257 0.57
increase/decrease: 22/09/2017  Buy 5278 0.03 88535 0.60
29/09/2017  Buy 4800 0.03 93335 0.63
06/10/2017 | Buy 914 0.01 94249 0.64
13/10/2017 | Buy 2 0.00 94251 0.64
At the end of the year 94251 0.64
12 |POLARIS BANYAN HOLDING PRIVATE
LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 4562 0.03
Date wise Increase / Decrease in during | 07/04/2017 | Buy 387 0.00 4949 0.03
the year specifying the reasons for|26/05/2017 |Buy 21863 0.15 26812 0.18
increase/decrease: 23/06/2017  Buy 11548 0.08 38360 0.26
23/06/2017 | Sale (1864) (0.01) 36496 0.25
30/06/2017  Buy 189 0.00 36685 0.25
14/07/2017 | Buy 2339 0.02 39024 0.27
21/07/2017 Buy 14501 0.09 53525 0.36
24/11/2017 | Buy 1876 0.02 55401 0.38
At the end of the year 55401 0.38

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Particulars

S. Kishore Babu
Chairman & Managing Director

Reason

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

No. of
shares

% of totals
hares of the
company

Cumulative shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year 3634942 24.71

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - -

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase/

decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/

sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 3634942 24.71
2 | Lakshmi Sajja

Non-Executive Director

At the beginning of the year 2403626 16.34

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - -

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase/

decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/

sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 2403626 16.34
3 | Mr. M. Rajendran

Wholetime Director & COO (resigned

w.ef. 13" August, 2017)

At the beginning of the year 3528 0.02

Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase/

decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/

sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 3528 0.02
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Shareholding at the |Cumulative shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

Particulars % of totals % of total
hares of the shares of the
company company

4 | Mr.N. Bhupesh Chowdary

Wholetime Director & CEO (appointed
w.e.f. 13" August, 2017)

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil
5 | Mr.GDV Prasada Rao
Independent Director
At the beginning of the year 1120 0.01
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 1120 0.01
6 | Mr. T.Sankarlingam
Independent Director
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil
7 | Mr. Sutanu Behuria
Independent Director
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil
8 | Mr. Vivek Paranjpe
Independent Director
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil

9 | Mr. M. Rajiv Kumar
Non-Executive Director

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil
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Shareholding at the |Cumulative shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

Particulars % of totals % of total
hares of the shares of the
company company

10 | Mr. J. Satish
CFO

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil

11 | Mr. Rohit Tibrewal
Company Secretary
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil

V) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.
(Amount in Mn)

Particulars Secu'red Louns' Unsecured ‘ Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1518.95 246.95 - 1765.90
ii) Interest due but not paid 1.94 - - 1.94
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.41 - 0.41
Total (i+ii+iii) 1521.30 246.95 - 1768.25
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 1002.17 186.15 - 1188.32
* Reduction 172.42 - - 172.42
Net Change 829.75 186.15 - 1015.90
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 2349.56 43418 - 2783.74
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.05 - - 0.05
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.36 - - 0.36
Total (i+ii+iii) 2349.97 43418 - 2784.15

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (Amount in Mn)
Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
1 Gross salary Shri S Kishore Babu | Shri M Rajendran | Shri N Bhupesh Chowdary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained 13.05 0.91 4.60 18.56
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
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Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

4 Commission 40.80 40.80
-as % of profit
- others, specify

5 Others, please specify
Total (A) 53.85 0.91 4.60 59.35
Ceiling as per the Act 107.70
Remuneration to other directors (Amount in Mn)

Name of Directors

Smt. S Shri T Shri Sutanu | Shri M Rajiv | Shri GDV | Shri Vivek
Lakshmi | Shankarlingam Behuria Prasada Rao | Paranjpe

Sl. Particulars of

No.| Remuneration

1 | Independent
Directors

Fee for attending - 0.32 0.32 - 0.32 0.22
board committee
meetings
Commission - - - - -
Others, please
specify

Total (1) - 0.32 0.32 - 0.32 0.22 1.20
2 | Other Non-
Executive Directors
Fee for attending
board committee
meetings
Commission
Others, please - - - 535
specify:
Consultancy fees
Total (2) - - - 5.35 - 535
Total (B)=(1+2) - 0.32 0.32 5.35 0.32 0.22 6.55
Total Managerial
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as
per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration | Key Managerial Personnel
1 | Gross salary cs CFO Total
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 0.72 3.60 4.32

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

() Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option -
3 | Sweat Equity
Commission

-as % of profit
others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify
Total 0.72 3.60 4.32
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NONE

Section of the Brief .Details of Penalty / ' Authority APpeaI mt'Jde,
Companies/Act]||Deseription Pun|shment! Compounding | [RD / NCLT/ | if any ('glve
fees imposed COURT] Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Sd/-

Sajja Kishore Babu
Place: Hyderabad Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 11.08.2018 DIN: 00971313
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ANNEXURE-6

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
A. INDUSTRY OVERVIEW:

At the outset, there are clear signs of economic revival with the current yea GDP growth being projected at 7.5% to 7.6 %. The
background of GST tax reforms and its implementation and also buoyancy in the GST collection bodes well for the Country’s
economy with tax net being widened and tax compliance getting its importance. The emphasis of the Government had been
to strengthen all spheres of economic activity with emphasis on infrastructure needs of Power, Roads, Rail connectivity, Ports,
Telecom and also enabling investments in the various segments of Industry related to Petro Chemicals, Refineries, Fertilizers,
Gas Distribution, Rural Electrification etc.

In the changed conditions and buoyed up economic growth happening in the last 2 years and various policy pursuits of the
GO], it is essential to understand the industry overview keeping in mind, the changes in power and also non-power sector
taking place, which is of importance to the Company to know the market dynamics and changing investment priorities.

Power is one of the most critical components for economic growth and welfare of a Nation. The prosperity of a Nation is
measured by the per capita power consumption at present of 1,122 kwh and expected to go up to 3,000 kwh by 2040. The
total installed capacity as on date is 3,44,000 MW with increasing role for renewables.

The Government has done a commendable job in electrifying all the villages and next challenge is to provide house hold
power to individual dwellings and establishments.

Electricity demand in the country has increased rapidly and is expected to rise further in the years to come. In order to meet
the increasing demand for electricity in the Country, continued addition to the installed generating capacity is of paramount
requirement. The present emphasis is more on renewable power as part of the goal of reduction in emissions. However there
is also a positive side on the need of reducing the emissions for the present installed base of coal based power plants with
retrofitting of new emission reduction technologies of Flue Gas Desulphurization (FGD) and Selective Catalytic Reduction
(ECR). This is expected to bring new investments for retrofitting needs of FGD and ECR for 1,64,000 MW of coal based power
plants.

The export opportunities are picking up. The expected potential for business growth is quite positive with power generation
capacity across Middle East planned to be increased from 2,99,000 MW in 2016 to 4,93,000 MW by 2035 with gas and oil
based units continuing to play a major role in capacity addition.

The outlook of investments is also picking up in other industry segments in non-power in the areas of Steel, Oil & Gas,
Petrochemicals & Refineries, Railways, Infra, Telecom etc which can be of interest to the Company. The recent spurt in the
steel prices has rekindled the investment climate and major capacity additions are being planned across the spectrum in
private and public sector. Also the stressed assets in the steel sector are undergoing NCLT process with new managements
taking control in the private sector and this can also improve investments for the steel business. Oil and gas sector has seen
massive investments taking place to provide enhanced distribution networks in the cities and also cross country pipe lines. In
the Refinery segment, Brown field expansions plans are being implemented at various refineries with capacity increase plan
from 252 M MT to 320 M MT by 2030.

In the telecom sector the emphasis is fast track implementation of Optical Fiber network capacity for high speed broad band
connectivity with access to WiFi hotspots and access to digital services will enable the country for better e- Governance, which
mainly involves the laying of Optical Fiber Cables across the country as part of “Bharat Net Project “under Government of
Indiq, infra needs involving about Rs 450 Billions of investments at various stages of implementation.

In the case of Railways there has been exponential investment going on for the last 3 years to commission two Dedicated
Freight corridors by 2019, increased pace of electrification of 2,000 km/year, and also increasing the broad gage capacity to
get progress of 26 km/day.

Allthese changed investment scenarios can be of interest to the Company to align the business and upgrade the diversification
measures needed to capture the market opportunities that is bound to take place by means of direct bidding and also need
based tie ups for getting on to these opportunities. The economic growth uptrend continues as per various projections could
well auger for the construction industry also.

B. POWER MECH BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

1. Erection, Testing & Commissioning (ETC) Business: The Company is capable of undertaking projects of any kind such
as sub-critical, super critical, and ultra-mega power projects and also projects in non-power sector across geographical
space in the Country and abroad. Your Company is also exploring opportunity in other non-power sectors such as oil
& gas sector, petro chemicals, fertilizers, piping works, where it is confident enough to exploit its vast experience and
expertise. Your company has established as a leading player in the ETC business of BTG (Boiler Turbine equipment), and
particularly in the Super Critical Segment) where in it has established its leadership role of having completed 19 units
so far. In all the Company has worked in about 57,510 MW of BTG & BOP (Balance of Plant) packages. The growth of
the company also dovetailed with the huge investments taking place in the IPP and state sectors in 11" and 12" plans,
and the trend in the investment has slowed down in the 13th Plan with the capacity addition now being planned at
48000 MW upto year 2022. The current approach is to focus on the projects coming up for bidding on selective basis
keeping in view the competition from various domestic players. However your company has already factored the lower
investments in the Power sector and focused on major diversification measures on Export front & non-power sectors
which has enabled the Company on to the growth path.
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Operation & Maintenance (O&M): The key target areas for the Company at this point of time is for scaling up of
O&M vertical with a focus on strengthening its position in the international operations in both the verticals i.e. ETC &
O&M and also exploring the opportunities in the non-power sector. The focus in the coming years is to consolidate the
O&M business as this segment adds to the strengths of business growth, by expanding into balance opportunities in IPP
sector, foray into State sector, Captive sector, Hydro segment, Manufacture of spares and also increasing the footprint of
O&M business in the export sector. The changed generation mix with renewable playing increased role, can also bring in
huge changes in the O&M practices particularly thermal power plants for reconfiguring to day/night operations for load
management, frequency control, with shutdowns/starts on daily basis. Therefore O&M would play much important role
in future for meeting these changes.

Your Company is a player across the value chain and has established its preeminence in the coal & gas based power
projects installation, and with lower investments in coal based units in the coming years, the shift has been to scale up
O&M and AMC business and today this segment contributes to 34 % of business.

International Operation: Your Company has already marked its phenomenal presence in countries like Libya, Yemen,
Bahrain, Kuwait, Oman, Saudi Arabia, Dubai, Bangladesh, Nigeria etc. The Company is associated with the reputed
project developers and EPC contractors keeping high standards in tune with international levels of quality, safety and
timeline. Timely implementation of contracts is the key for success in these jobs. Territorial diversification protects
the Company against regional volatility in demand, pricing and also enables it to concentrate on high-growth and
better-margin areas. The expected potential for business growth is quite positive with power generation capacity across
Middle East planned to be increased from 2,99,000 MW in 2016 to 4,93,000 MW by 2035 with gas and oil based units
continuing to play a major role in capacity addition, and this will throw up immense opportunity for your Company both
in the ETC business and also O&M business. Your Company has already established the required organization structure
and infra with its HQ in Dubai for Middle East and Africa Operations.

Civil & Others: Your Company is also exploring opportunities in other non-power sectors such as railways, transmission
& distribution, industrial construction etc. where it is confident enough to exploit its vast experience and expertise. The
Company has also realized the huge opportunities available in Rural Electrification of about Rs 400 Billion and has
already made its mark and expects this segment along with Optical Fiber network for broad band connectivity can also
contribute to the growth and diversification.

The foray into Railways both in the Electrification and capacity addition of new lines has investment potential of
Rs 8,000 Billion in the next 5 years. The Company has already made a mark in this segment and hopes to catch up with
the new investments coming up.

The above initiatives have been validated by successful ongoing execution of railway contract in AP, and REC contracts
in MP and North East and the recent break through in the execution of cross country gas pipe lines in Tamilnadu, Gujarat
and Maharastra. Other major initiative has been the turnkey execution of the Andhra Pradesh Medical Technology Zone
(AMTZ) as part of make in India initiative to establish the infra and inputs needed for the high end manufacture of
medical equipment in the Country in the state of AP at Vizag.

Knowing very well the dominance of power sector in the ETC business of your Company is waning, at the right time the
company has embarked on measured diversification in various sectors, not only filling in the gaps in business of ETC
of Power sector but also contributing to the growth initiative in the year 17-18 and hope to reap the benefits of these
measures on a continuous basis in the coming years also.

C. OPPORTUNITIES:

We believe our strength give us the competitive advantage to position ourselves as a leading service provider in the power
sector and this strength being used for diversification into non-power sector with redeployment and gainful use of resources
and assets both in mechanical and civil jobs.
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An insight of some sectors in which your Company is constantly pursuing futuristic prospects of growth to drive value for all
its stakeholders.

1) Main Power Plant, FGD& SCR Business for Thermal Sector:

Domestic: The ongoing construction works on 48,000 MW planned addition from 2017 to 2022 has reduced the scope
of opportunities when compared with nearly 90,000 MW achieved from 2012-17. However the Company pursuing all
the opportunities in Indian context of ETC business with all the EPC players like, BHEL, GE, L&T, Toshiba etc. The present
ordering to be done for site works is coming mainly from the various EPC players with present total opportunity available
of Rs 60 Billion. The total tendering work that being carried out by EPC players for sub contracting is for about 15,000
MW.

Flue Gas Desulphurization related to the reduction related to Sox (Sulphur Oxides) & Selective Catalytic Reduction for
reduction of NOx (Nitrogen Oxides). This is a new technology formulation which has to be incorporated in majority
of coal based thermal power plants to reduce Sox and emissions in line with Paris Climate accord. GOI has already
identified about 1,64,000 MW of thermal units which need to be retrofitted out of 1,97,000 MW of coal based units.
With the investments in these emission reduction technologies by 2024, it has a potential investment of Rs 1,000
Billion. This will bring in opportunities for the construction business in Civil and ETC business for construction work is
around Rs 200 Billion in the next 7-8 years. This can to some extent supplement the ETC and Civil works business for the
main plants works. In the backdrop of Power Mech experience in completing the First FGD system of GE technology at
Vindhaychal 500 MW(MP), Power Mech will be qualified to undertake these works and also the recent order received for
Harudauganj 660 MW unit ETC works of FGD and SCR works being supplied by Doosan(UP).

There is also the plan to reduce the particulate emissions by the retrofitting of ESPs to the extent of 66,000 MW on old
units and this can also throw up opportunities in the ETC and Civil business.

International Operation: The export initiatives had been commendable with the undertaking of projects in Middle
East, Africa and Bangladesh and the export growth had been consistent with timely implementation of projects and
your Company has big plans for consolidating and growth both in geographical reach and also make export business to
contribute substantially for business growth of the Company.

Export initiative in the last three years had resulted in major gains and had helped the company to balance the reduced
opportunities which were available in the domestic sector during this period. The presence has been well established in
Middle East and Bangladesh. There had been further geographical expansion into West Africa in Nigeria and also North
Africa. Your Company had successfully completed major jobs in Power Plant installation works of 2x600 MW at Sukhaiq
for M/s Hyundai in Saudi Arabia and 380 MW Gas based power plant in Bangladesh for L&T. Presently the company is
working in the countries of Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, Bahrain, Oman, Dubai, Libya, Nigeria and Bangladesh. The undertaking
of a major captive power plant for a Refinery Project has been a major recent initiative with foot print established in
West Africa. The installed generation capacity is planned to be augmented to 493 GW by 2035 and the continued pace
of investments has been throwing up lot of opportunities for new units installation.

At present the Company is pursuing opportunities of about Rs 50 Billion across most of the Middle East, West Africa and
North Africa both in the Power Sector as well as Refinery and Oil & Gas Sector.

2) Operation and Maintenance (0&M): O&M business has become a very important arm of your Company’s operations
substantially contributing to the top line with 34 % of revenue share and higher returns and this segment of business
has been substantially undergone consolidation with long term contract of 3 to 5 years for operation which forms of the
bulk of O&M business. The other part of the O&M business mainly relates to repair, maintenance, over hauls, shutdowns
etc which are need based services at the plants. Both the sub segments are rewarding and now became the backbone
of the Company’s growth plan for top and also bottom line.

The growth of IPP sector had opened up immense opportunities in the last 5 to 6 years for long term O&M contracts
and as on date the Company has established presence in about 52,000 MW for long term contracts out of the installed
base of 90,000 MW in the domestic sector.

After the advent and presence of ETC business in the export sector, the Company has also in parallel establishing the
O&M space in the Middle East and North Africa. The beginning has been made to address the needs of Over Hauls,
Repair, etc, and the focus is to expand the country wise profile in Middle East as first stage for similar works and then look
for major opportunities for long term contracts. The present installed base of >300GW offers lot of scope for improving
the export O&M business in the next 2/3 years.

The focus in the coming years is to consolidate the O&M business as this segment adds to the strengths of business
growth, by expanding into balance opportunities in IPP sector, foray into State sector, Captive sector, Hydro segment,
Manufacture of spares and also increasing the footprint of O&M business in the export sector. The changed generation
mix with renewable playing increased role, can also bring in huge changes in the O&M practices of particularly thermal
power plants for reconfiguring to day/night operations for load management, frequency control, with shutdowns/starts
on daily basis. Therefore these changes in the generation mix in the coming years with renewable portion going up to
40 % would need major changes in the coal based plants O&M structure and procedures, which can entail more O&M
costs to the generator and leading to more opportunities for the O&M operators.
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There is also balance scope of about 35,000 MW in IPP sector, > 40,000 MW of coal based captive sector out of total
installed base of 65 000 MW. In the case of NTPC the leading generator in the Country, is trying to bring under the fold
of long term 3 to 5 years for annual repair contracts where in the additional capacity addition is expected to be 4,000
MW to 5,000 MW p.a. In the case of State utility sector of thermal power plants of about 72,000 MW, and efforts are
under way for the penetration of long term O&M contracts.

Efforts are under way for entry into O&M business in non-power sector related to Refinery, Petrochemicals, Steel etc
and some initial success has been achieved and the effort is to expand the opportunities in the coming years and this
will add to overall business growth of O &M business. The synergy of expertise and experience in power sector O&M
operations are being utilized for foraying into non-power sector O&M business.

The advantage of long term O&M contracts opens up opportunities for renewal options at the end of the contract
period and thus consolidating secured recurring business.

Civil & Other works: Major experience has been gained in the implementation of civil works in various power projects
for the last 6 years and your Company has established an SBU with experienced organization structure for the
implementation of civil works. This experience has been quite useful for industrial civil construction both in the power
and non-power sectors and this has also enabled the Company in the qualification requirements needed for non-power
projects and in some of the infra projects. The expansion of civil business is being assessed for its viability and synergy
with the Company’s outlook and goal.

In the case of power projects, the emphasis is always to take up the civil works as part of the ETC business for better
synergy of operations from site and cost optimization. This policy will be continued as per the opportunities made
available. Similar approach also will be adopted in the case of non-power sector related to Refineries, Steel Plants,
Fertilizers and Cross Country pipe line works. The opportunities available at present along with ETC business in power
sector is around Rs 60 Billion and in the case of non-power sector excluding Railways, and Infrais around 15 Billion along
with ETC business.

Your Company had made breakthrough in getting the order of Rs 3,570 Mn of Andhra Pradesh Medical Technology
Zone (AMTZ) which is under implementation on a fast track basis at Vizag. Your Company is confident of timely
implementation of this EPC contract. The fast track implementation of this work is also contributing to the growth of the
Company in the current year.

Railways: Another sector where your Company is constantly keeping an eye is Railways after the entry into this business
recently.

The Indian Railways is among the world’s largest rail networks. The Indian Railways network is spread over 1,15,000
km, with 12,617 passenger trains and 7,421 freight trains each day from 7,172 stations plying 23 million travelers and 3
MT of freight daily. India’s railway network is recognized as one of the largest railway systems in the world under single
management.

The Government of India has focused on investing on railway infrastructure by making investor-friendly policies. Huge
investment of more than Rs 8,000 Billion in the next three years in major segments in network decongestion and
expansion with electrifications, station developments, high speed corridors etc. At present the Company is focusing
immediately about new tracks with electrification with opportunities available for about 120 Billion being pursued. As
these contracts are on item rate basis, and secured payments, and with more opportunities due to massive investments
taking place, the bidding can be attractive. With these investments maturing in the coming years, the economics of
transportation thro’ Railways can again start playing the leadership role surrendered to long distance road traffic.

The initial experience of presently executing the Rs 2,486 Mn (for 37km) doubling of railways lines from Gudivada to
Machlipathnam has given the confidence of consolidating this business.

The idea of your Company is to consolidate and grow this business in the next 5 years.

Rehab and Reconstruction: Power Mech has gained experience in the Rehab business being partner with Doosan for
the 200 MW Bandel plant up gradation and this work has been successfully completed. In the light of capacity additions
in the thermal sector drastically coming down beyond 2022, the present plan is to complete the projects on hand worth
of 48,000 MW by 2022. With this change with focus on renewables, the focus would also on the Rehab of older power
plants and also Reconstruction of Plants which will be uneconomical to run.

In the case of Rehab business as per guidelines, it is estimated that Rs 200 Billion to Rs 300 Billion worth of investments
are planned from 2017 to 2022. This investment is purely for the upgradation and modernization of plants with age of
15 to 25 years and more.

In the case of Reconstruction, this can be an entirely new business activity involving dismantling of the older and
uneconomical power plants and augmenting the capacity with new generation supercritical units. NTPC, the leading
developer has identified for reconstruction of 11,000 MW and the first plant based on this philosophy is coming at
Patratu 3x800 MW units. This can help in emerging two areas of business; one is related to the dismantling of the older
power plants and the other is related to ETC of new plants coming in its place.
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Oil, Gas & Fertilizer Sector: There is a substantial growth expected in this sector particularly in the refining sector where
the installed base of 252 M MT and is expected to enhanced to 320 M MT by 2031. There are expectations of huge
investments coming up in this sector, by way of brown field refineries augmenting the capacities and also few green
field refineries. The construction scope of the business is expected to be in the range of Rs 30-40 Billion per year. The
Company had sensed this and had gained some initial experience in taking up work at Jamnagar Refinery 13 expansion
from RIL and also working for BHEL in some of the petrochemical and refinery plants like Paradeep Refinery, MRPL, and
OPAL promoted by ONGC and also RIL’s Petrochemical complex at Dahej. These jobs had given the initial exposure and
also ability to cater to the stringent safety and quality standards of petrochemical based construction works. For very
larger works, the Company is trying to meet the qualifying needs for pre-qualification. There are also investment coming
up in replacing the old Fertilizer plants at Sindri Baruni and Gorakhpur and these investments also can bring in more
opportunities in ETC and Civil business. Since the business and product profile is similar to the ETC type of works in power
sector, there will be huge synergy in undertaking such works and also better utilization of the resources available with the
Company and this can also enable the Company to offset the negative growth in the thermal business of power sector.
The expansions are coming up at Vizag, Mumbai, Barmer, Bhatinda and also IOCL is planning a huge 60MMT green
field refinery in the West Coast. This sector can enable the Company to explore into the following fields:

e  ETCof plant and machinery along with piping and auxiliaries
e  Civil and structural works
e O&M and AMC business which can also synergized with the expertise already established in the power sector

Installed capacity in refining sector
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Steel Sector: Steel sector growth has seen stunted in the last few years due to the drop in steel prices and now it
has substantially picked up, and there is now greater optimism for new investments expected in the steel sector.
With installed capacity of 124 M MT, the Government of India plans are to expand this capacity to 300 M MT
by 2030. The GDP growth can also drive the steel capacities and also increased production needs. It is significant
to note that Power Mech has already forayed into this segment with carrying out works for the 3 M MT expansion
works at Nagarnar and also at Angul for JSPL where in Power Mech had completed the works of JSPL for the Blast
Furnace area of site structural and equipment installation. This background can enable the Company for qualification
in future opportunities for the expected expansion in Steel Plant installed capacity. Since the works of ETC and Civil
works are of similar in nature related civil works, structural works, piping and equipment erection, it is possible that the
ETC and Civil business in the Steel segment can to some extent bring in opportunities and business share. The new
investments being planned by JSW Dolvi and Vijayanagar plants of 5 M MT capacity addition and the expansion of
Tata Steel plant at Kalinganagar from 3 M MT to 8 M MT can throw up many opportunities in ETC and Civil works.

Phasing of Capacity Expansion (in MT)

FY 16 FY 16 to FY 21 FY 21 to FY 26 FY 26 to FY 31 Target (FY 31)
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10)

11)

Transmission & Distribution Sector: The economic growth exhibited by India in the past decade at a constant rate
of about 7.5% CAGR has truly been phenomenal. One of the major forces enabling India to achieve this impressive
feat has been the advancements made by the Power sector in terms of capacity and availability. It has been facilitating
an efficient transition from labor to machine intensive production and constantly fuelling the energy requirements of
various other industries. It remains one of the most critical components of infrastructure that affects economic growth.

Power transmission and distribution is perhaps as important as power generation. T&D in India is the 3 largest in the
world. Current installed transmission and distribution capacity is about 150 GW which is considerably low compared to
generation capacity of 344GW. The power transmission and distribution sector is now receiving its due attention with
investments from the Government in the form of higher share of allocated expenditure through some of its scheme
such as Deendayal Upadhyaya Gram JyotiYojana (DDUGJY) and Integrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS). The
Indian Government planning to tender out transmission & distribution projects worth Rs 1,000 Billion and given the
huge untapped potential in state-level & national level exist for power transmission & distribution engineering with
increasing demand. This can also a great opportunity for established construction Company’s like yours to get a share
of the business.

Power Mech has already made an entry into this sector and was successful in grabbing orders worth Rs 2330 Milion
from the Government of Madhya Pradesh under Deendayal Upadhyaya Gram JyotiYojana (DDUGJY), and also 4
projects from the North East and Integrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS) for rural electrification works which
will help in gaining experience and qualification for undertaking the upcoming projects. These initiatives has given your
company the foot hold in this sector where in huge investments are taking place. Your company will be very selective and
conservative in bidding for the future projects in this sector in terms of location, margins etc.

Hydro Sector & Water: Your company is already carrying out hydro plant installation works in Bhutan and with its
subsidiary arm of Hydro Magus, has started into all segments of Hydro business in the areas of ETC, EPC (for small units),
Repair, Maintenance, Rehab & O&M and has established its foot print in the states of J&K, Uttarakhand, Kerala,AP, MP.
Uttarakhand, J&K. There are opportunities of Rs 9.25 Billion in Electro Mechanical packages, Rs 22.86 Billion in EPC
packages of small units,& 12.28 Billion for R&M area across all segments of Hydro Business in the next 4 years. The
expansion of profile in these segments can augur well for the Hydro Business of the Company.

Also the company has taken initiative in the Water systems, particularly in the field of STP (Sewage Treatment Plant).
For the urban water treatment needs and also increased focus on Sewage treatment on a large scale for improving the
urban quality of life. At present still 65% of the Urban needs have to be brought under the STP scheme and this has
thrown up huge opportunities across the country.

Nuclear Power: There has been renewed vigor in this segment with GOI approving investments for 10 units of total
capacity of 70 Billion MW with an investment of Rs 70,000 cr in the next 3 to 4 years. The expertise of the Company
in the ETC of turbo generator & structural works would come in handy in making efforts for the site installation works
particularly in the turbine island works.

Manufacturing: Your Company has now fully established a manufacturing base in Noida. This mainly caters to the
needs of Hydro and Thermal repair jobs including supply of spares based on reverse engineering. The huge O&M
organization set up and presence in the Country in operating and maintaining about 52,000 MW of units can also help
in the marketing requirements for this unit. This can be one of the first steps in backward integration in the O&M value
chain.

D. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1.

Sources of Funds

Currently, we have only one class of shares i.e., Equity Shares of nominal value Rs. 10/- each. Our Authorised Share
Capital is Rs. 26,00,00,000/- divided into 2,60,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. The Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
capital stood at Rs. 14,71,07,640/- divided into 14,71,07,64 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as at March 31,2018.

Profit & Loss Account

The balance retained in the Profit & Loss account as at March 31, 2018 is Rs. 4,686.50 Mn after providing for final
dividend for the year of Rs 14.71 Mn and Dividend Tax of Rs. 3.02 Mn thereon. The total amount of profits proposed to
be appropriated towards dividend and Dividend tax is Rs. 17.73 Mn.

Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities
We recorded net Deferred Tax Assets of Rs 18.21 Mn as at March 31, 2018 (Previous Year Deferred Tax Liabilities of
Rs. 21.19 Mn)

Fixed Assets

During the year, the net block of the fixed assets as at 31 March 2018 is Rs.1,485.96 Mn as compared to
Rs. 1,613.43 Mn in the previous year.
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Investments
Investments in Subsidiaries

During the year, your Company has invested in the newly incorporated subsidiaries/JV’s, the details of which are
hereunder.

S. No. | Name of the Subsidiaries/JV’s

Investment in Foreign currency | In Rs (Lakhs)
1. | Power Mech BSCPL Consortium Private Limited - 0.51

There were no other investments made by the Company during the year under review.

F. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

9]

(i)

Income and expenditure — consolidated & standalone

. Consolidated Standalone

Particulars

Revenue from Operations 15,479 13,382 13,101 12,911
Other Income 67 77 74 77
Total Income 15,546 13,459 13,175 12,988
Total Expenses 14,243 12,461 12,163 12,005
Profit before Tax 1,300 1,003 1,012 983
Profit after Tax (including other

comprehensive income) 908 651 659 641
Profit after Tax and Minority Interest 795 651 659 641
Earning per equity share 54.01 43.96 44.79 43.29
Book value per equity share 474 422 463 419

(Rs in Mn)

Probability ratios — consolidated and standalone

Particulars

Consolidated

Standalone

EBIDTA Margin 13.44% 12.91% 12.98% 13.04%
PBT Margin 8.38% 7.45% 7.68% 7.57%
PAT Margin 5.84% 4.84% 5.00% 493 %
PAT Margin (after MI) 511% 4.84% 5.00% 493%
Return on capital employed 18.39% 16.50% 15.18% 16.53%
Return on Net worth 12.02% 11.05% 10.14% 10.95%

2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17

Risks & Concerns:

Risk assessment and mitigations in all segments of business has been the cornerstone of Company’s business strategy
for sustainable growth. The Company works on a structure, which entails risk identification, mitigation, control and
monitoring at multiple levels.

Company has created standard operating procedures which filters and mitigates risks at conceptualization and execution
levels. The process starts at the stage of identifying projects for bidding and bid pricing. Thereafter the Company has a
highly qualified and experienced Project Management team that ensures the execution of contracts as per the approved
costs and budget. The regular monitoring and review process ensures project execution within the approved budget,
timelines and early warning for unforeseen issues.

Company'’s Strength:

The core strength of your Company lies in the highly competent and experienced workforce. The Company has to its
credit the execution of many critical and first of its kind jobs across India and abroad.

All business segments are headed by industry veterans, who have unprecedented experience and proven delivery
chronicles. The business heads are guided by Board of Directors which has its members from diversified fields and
decades of experience.

Over the years the Company has invested large sums to build it assets. Today the Company has a massive equipments
baseranging from 50 ton to 350 ton.

Another important strength of your Company is the financial discipline it adheres to. When the entire Industry was
availing large sums of loans, your Company was looking to cut down its debts.
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Apart from the above the following are other major strengths of your Company:

e Well diversified business profile with stable revenue generating higher margins
e Robust Financials

e  Strong execution capabilities across verticals

. Huge Asset Base with over 300 Cranes and Heavy equipments

e  Project handling capabilities across the globe

e Qualified Independent Board & Good Corporate Governance

Internal Control System

The Company has in place adequate Internal Financial Controls commensurate with the size, scale and nature of its
operations.

The Internal Control system includes policies, procedures and guidelines to monitor business and operational
performance, ensure business integrity and promoting operational efficiency.

Some of the aspects assisting Internal Controls are:
1. Standard Operating Procedures
2. Deployment of SAP system which covers most of its operations and runs on maker and checker protocol.

3. Management Audit Team supported by Internal Auditors, who carry out review of the process and systems through
out the year.

4. The Audit committee of the Board of Directors, comprising of Independent Directors, regularly reviews audit plans,
significant audit findings, adequacy of internal controls and compliance with Accounting Standards.

This system ensures accountability, prevention and detection of errors and frauds, accuracy of the accounting records.

Human Resource

Power Mech recognizes that acquisition and retention of right talent plays a key role in fulfilling of desired operational
standards. The highly skilled and experienced employees are one of the biggest assets of your Company. Employees
are provided with continuous opportunities for active learning and develop their skills which are viewed as key drivers
of their career growth, thereby contributing to the success of the organization along with their individual growth. The
performance management system reinforces organization’s work culture with proper key result areas (KRA’S) being
established and continuously tweaked upon.

Special care has been taken for employees to share their views and opinions with the management. Formal channel are
in place for employees to put forward their views and concerns. The Management team would like to acknowledge and
appreciate the contribution of all employees.

The management is committed to develop human resources so as to ensure sustainable and long term growth of each
employee.

Health Safety and Environment

Our people are the key to everything we do, ensuring their safety is the Company’s most important goal. We are
committed to achieving a high standard of incident prevention through the continuous improvement of our positive
safety culture and management system. Safety improvement is a never ending exercise and we are well aware of the
importance of ensuring not only a safe workplace, but instilling and supporting a culture which places people’s safety at
the forefront of everything we do.

We acknowledge that we have an essential responsibility to the environment and fully comply with all the regulatory
requirements.

We practice PDCA and adhering to international practices:

Plan: Define the problem to be addressed, collect relevant data, and ascertain the problem’s root cause.
Do: Develop and implement a solution; decide upon a measurement to gauge its effectiveness.

Check: Confirm the results through before-and-after data comparison.

Act: Document the results, inform others about process changes, and make recommendations for the problem to be
addressed in the next PDCA cycle.

Cautionary Statement

Statement made in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections,
estimates, expectations may be “Forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and
regulations. Actual results could differ from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference
to the Company’s operations include economic conditions affecting demand supply and price conditions in the
domestic and overseas markets in which the Company operates, changes in the Government regulations, tax laws and
other statutes and other incidental factors.
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ANNEXURE -7

Report on Managerial Remuneration

As per Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 Read with Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014

A)  Statement of Particulars as per Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014:

i.  The ratio of the remuneration of the each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the financial year:

SI. : . . Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to
No. NETE A IS RCEE]L the median remuneration of employees
1 | Shri. S Kishore Babu® Chairman and Managing Director 511
Shri. M Rajendran
(resigned w.ef. 13 Wholetime Director & COO 10:1
2 | August, 2017)
Shri. N Bhupesh Chowdary
(appointed w.ef. 13% Wholetime Director & CEO 28:1
3 | August, 2017)
4 Smt. S Lakshmi Non-Executive Director
5 | Shri. T Sankarlingam Independent Director
6 | Shri. GDV Prasada Rao Independent Director
7 | Shri. Sutanu Behuria Independent Director
8 | Shri. M Rajiv Kumar* Non-Executive Director
9 | Shri. Vivek Paranjpe Independent Director

* In the above calculation, the commission paid to Mr. S. Kishore Babu, CMD and consultancy charges paid to
Mr. M Rajiv Kumar, Non-Executive Director is not considered.

i. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary
during the financial year 2017-18:

'3:)" Name of Director/KMP and Designation Designation if;::r;(:‘saen:;alteyr:::lze{)(‘xlt;?: 8
1 | Shri. S Kishore Babu Chairman and Managing Director 22.22%
2 | Shri. M Rajendran Wholetime Director & COO 5.00%
3 Shri. J Satish CFO 18.00%

“In the above calculation, the commission paid to MD is not considered.
# The remuneration of Mr. Bhupesh Chowdary, Wholetime Director & CEO and Mr. Rohit Tibrewal, Company Secretary
is not comparable as they were appointed during FY 2018.

iii. ~ The median remuneration of employees of the Company during FY 2018 was Rs 254,628 p.a.

iv. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees for the financial year ending March 31, 2018 was
251%.

v.  The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as at March 31, 2018
There were 5588 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31 March, 2018.

vi. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel
in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration:

The average percentile increase in the salaries of the employees other than, the managerial persons in the last financial
year is 6.3% and there has been increase of 22 % in the managerial remuneration (excluding commission to CMD)
during the financial year.

The Company affirms that remuneration to the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is as per the
remuneration policy of the Company.
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ANNEXURE -8

PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information as required under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 is hereunder
A)  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i) Steps taken for conservation of energy: Energy conservation signifies how effectively and efficiently the company
is managing its operations. The Company has undertaken various energy efficient practices and strengthened the
Company’s commitment towards becoming an environment friendly organization. The Company cautiously utilizes
power and fuel to reduce the cost of maintenance.

(ii) Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NA
(iii) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s: NA

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: NA
(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution: NA
(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year) - NA
(a) The details of technology imported;
(b) The year of import;
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed;
(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof:
(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NA

C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Rs.in Mn

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
1 Earnings 1099.17 2356.61
2 Outgo 780.49 2053.07

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

S Kishore Babu
Place: Hyderabad Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 11.08.2018 DIN: 00971313
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ANNEXURE -9

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

Corporate social responsibility is an integral part of our Company culture. As a responsible Corporation, we respect the interests
of our stakeholders—our shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, teaming partners, and the wider community—and we
actively seek opportunities both to improve the environment and to contribute to the well-being of the communities in which we
do business.

Even before the introduction of any statutory guidelines, Power Mech is discharging its Corporate Social Responsibilities by
engaging itself in socio economic and other philanthropic activities like promoting education, contributing to the social benefits in
the situations of natural calamities and health of the poor people by organizing health camps etc.

CSR committee

We have a board committee (CSR committee) that provides oversight of CSR policy execution to ensure that the CSR objectives of
the Company are met. Our CSR committee comprises:

(i)  S.Kishore Babu Chairman
(i) S.Lakshmi Member
(iii) G.D.V. PrasadaRao Member

Our objectives

The Company primarily operates its CSR activities through trust in the name of Power Mech Foundation. The main object of
Foundation is to serve the cause of medical relief, educational relief, rehabilitation of the poor and suffering in times of distress
due to vagaries of nature, those poor who sustain loss of property etc. on account of fire accidents or otherwise and to strive for
economic development that positively impacts society with a minimal resource footprint.

Focus Areas of Engagement

There are several opportunities to increase and deepen social impact significantly and generate value for all. PMPL seeks to
strategically consolidate the Company’s CSR initiatives to focus on discrete social problems and enable people to earn their
livelihoods. To streamline its social initiatives, the Company, in its CSR policy, has identified five focus areas that aim to positively
and holistically impact society.

PMPL’s five focus areas comprise:

e Rural Transformation

e Healthcare

e  Education

. Environment

. Disaster Response

PMPL has undertaken numerous initiatives aimed at developing the communities around which the Company conducts its
operations. The overriding objective is to create value and ensure all-inclusive growth.

(Rs in Mn)
Average net profit of the company for last three financial years | Rs. 789.36
Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2 % of the above amount) Rs.15.78
Details of CSR spent during the financial year
Total amount spent for the financial year Rs.2.00
Amount unspent, if any Rs.13.78

Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year
is detailed below

Annexure A of this report

In case the Company has failed to spend the two percent of
the average net profit of the last three financial years or any
part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amount:

The Company has led the foundation of various programmes
at small scale to have better understanding of the ground
realities, feedback and requirements of the communities.
After that the Company is planning to expand the scope of
its activities at an enhanced level. However there are few new
initiatives to be consider by the Company in future and moving
forward the Company will endeavor to spend complete amount
on CSR activities as per the statutory requirements.

Our CSR responsibilities

We hereby affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the CSR committee monitors the
implementation of the CSR projects and activities in compliance with our CSR objectives.
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ANNEXURE - 10

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A

Company'’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Good corporate governance is an essential foundation for any company. It sets the tone as to how the Company operates and
behaves, both internally and externally. It also defines the relationship between the Board, senior management, employees
and other stakeholders.

Corporate governance refers to the entire system for managing and supervising a Company. This includes the organization,
values, corporate principles and guidelines as well as internal and external control and monitoring mechanisms. Effective
and transparent corporate governance guarantees that Power Mech is managed and monitored in a responsible manner
focused on value creation. This fosters the confidence of our domestic and international investors, the financial markets, our
customers and other business partners, employees, and the public in Power Mech.

Power Mech’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is to achieve business excellence, enhance long term values for its
Stakeholders, maintaining excellent relations across all levels and proper compliance with all applicable legal and regulatory
requirements. We believe that Corporate Governance is a journey for constantly improving sustainable value creation
and through the Governance mechanism in the Company, the Board along with its Committees undertake its fiduciary
responsibilities to all its stakeholders by ensuring transparency, fair play and independence in its decision making.

Board of Directors

i.  The Board has an optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive, Independent and Woman Directors. The Board
consists of Eight (8) Directors as on 31.03.2018. To ensure, transparent and professional conduct of board meeting
procedures in all aspects related thereto, fifty percent (50% ) i.e., 4 out of 8 directors are Independent directors, two
are Executive Directors and two are Non-Executive Directors. The composition of the directors is in accordance with the
Regulation 17 of the Securities Exchange board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regulations) 2015.

ii.  There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions with Independent Non-Executive Directors except for sitting fees
for attending Board and other Committee Meetings.

iii. ~ Five(5) Board meetings were held during the Financial Year 2017-18 and the gap between two meetings did not exceed
120 days. The said board meetings were held on the following dates:

Board Meeting Number | Date of Board Meeting

071 | 30.05.2017
02 | 12.08.2017
03 | 14112017
04 | 13.12.2017
05 | 13.02.2018
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The names and categories of Directors on the Board, their attendance at the Board Meeting and at the Annual General
Meeting, and also the number of Directorship and Committee Membership held by them in other companies are given

below:

Name of the Director

Category

No. of
Board
Meeting

AGM
held on

No. of

Attended | Other

Direc-
tor-

attended|28.09.2017| ships

Held

S. Kishore Babu Chairman & 5 Yes 5 3634942
DIN-00971313 Managing (24.71%)
Director
(Promoter)
N. Bhupesh Chowdary Wholetime 3 Yes 2 -
DIN - 06750590 Director & CEO
Appointed w.e.f. (13.08.2017)
S. Lakshmi Non-Executive 3 No 4 2403626
DIN - 00068991 Director (16.34%)
(Promoter)
Thiagarajan Sankaralingam Independent 4 No 6 -
DIN —-00015954 Non-Executive
Director
G DV Prasada Rao Independent 5 Yes 1120
DIN —02754904 Non-Executive (0.01%)
Director
Sutanu Behuria Independent 4 Yes 3 2
DIN - 00051668 Non-Executive
Director
M Rajiv Kumar 4 Yes
DIN-07336483 Non-Executive
Director
Vivek Paranjpe Independent 4 Yes 1
DIN-03378566 Non-Executive
Director
M. Rajendran Wholetime 1 Yes 3528
DIN-01879556 Director & COO (0.02%)
(Resigned w.e.f. 13.08.2017)

*Memberships/
chairmanships
held in
Committees of
other Companies

Chairman

No. of
shares
held in the
Company
(%)

Notes

i) The membership of the Director in committees do not include the committees in Foreign Companies, Companies
Registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Private Limited Companies.

ii)  The memberships/chairmanships of Audit Committees and Stakeholders Relationship Committees in all Public
Limited companies has been considered.

iii)  No Director holds directorships in more than ten public companies and no Independent Director holds Independent
directorship in more than seven listed entities or three listed companies in case he was a Wholetime Director in any
listed entities.

iv)  No Independent Director is Member of more than ten committees or Chairman of more than five committees
across all public companies in which they are directors.

v)  SKishore Babu and S Lakshmi Directors of the Company are related to each other as spouse. There is no relationship
between other directors on the Board.

Board Committees:

C

Audit Committee
The Company has a qualified and independent Audit committee and consists of Independent Directors, who provides
assistance to the Board of Directors in fulfilling its responsibilities.

The Audit Committee of the Board deals with all matters relating to financial reporting, internal controls, risk management
etc. and reports to the Board from time to time.
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The Audit Committee is constituted in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
and Section 177 of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 6 and 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,2014.

The Audit Committee is empowered with functions according to the powers, scope and role as defined and prescribed under
the said Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 6 and 7 of
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,2014 and acts in terms of reference and the committees also discharge
such other functions as may be specifically delegated to it by the Board from time to time.

During the year under review, Four (4) meetings of the committee were held on 30.05.2017, 12.08.2017, 14.11.2017 and
13.02.2018.

The composition of the committee during the year as well as the particulars of the attendance at the committee meeting
during the year is given below:

aeéfnr:::il:t:e Category of Directorship AL ofhhéilzetlngs AL ;i:f‘zzt(;ngs
Sutnau Behuria Chairman Independent, Non-Executive Director 4 4
G DV PrasadaRao | Member Independent, Non-Executive Director 4 4
T. Sankarlingam Member Independent Non-Executive Director 4 4

All the members of the Committee are Non-Executive and Independent Directors. The members possess sound knowledge of
accounts, finance, audit and legal matters.

In addition to the above, the committee meetings were also attended and supported by Shri. J Satish (CFO) as special invitee.
The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

The primary objective of the audit committee is to monitor and effectively supervise the Company’s financial reporting in
compliance with various policies, procedures and standard practices as in vogue in India.

All recommendations made by the audit committee during the year were accepted by the Board.

Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per the guidelines set out in the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and includes suchother functions as may be assigned to it

by the Board from time to time.

Brief description of terms of reference:

e Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information, to ensure that the
financial statements are true and accurate and provide sufficient information.

. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the
statutory & Internal auditors and the fixation of their audit fees.

e Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s Independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process
e Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.
e  Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval, with

particular reference to:

o  Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement, which forms part of the Board's report
in terms of section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e., erstwhile clause (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

o O o0 o

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements, as applicable to the
Company

Disclosure of any related party transactions
o  Quadlifications in the draft audit report.

e Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval.
e  Approve the appointment, re-appointment and removal of Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

e  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing
and seniority of the official heading the department, availability and deployment of resources to complete their
responsibilities and the performance of the out-sourced audit activity.
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e  Discussion with internal auditors with respect to the coverage and frequency of internal audits as per the audit plan,
nature of significant findings and follow up thereof.

e Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud
or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

e  Obtaining an update on the Risks Management Framework and the manner in which risks are being addressed.

o Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-
audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

e  Review the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case
of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors, if any.

e Toreview the functioning of the Vigil Mechanism Policy and the nature of complaints received by the Ombudsman.

e  Theun-audited/ audited quarterly financial results of the Company are also specifically reviewed by the Audit Committee
before these are submitted to the Board for approval. Minutes of each Audit Committee meeting are placed before the
Board for noting.

e The Audit Committee is empowered, pursuant to its terms of reference, to Investigate any activity within its terms of
reference and to seek any information it requires from any employee.

e  Obtainlegal or otherindependent professional advice and to secure the attendance of outsiders with relevant experience
and expertise, when considered necessary.

e  Review on aregular basis the following:
o  Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations.

o  Management Certificates on Internal Controls and Compliance with laws & regulations, including any exceptions
to these.

Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors.
Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses.
The financial statements, in particular the inter corporate loans &investments, if any

e Approval or subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties.
e Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary

e  Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems

e Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters

The Audit Committee discharges its functions and obligations on regular basis and on the occurrence of the events.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Committee functions as per the Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and as per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The purpose of the Committee is to determine/
review the Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for the Executive Directors including pension rights and any
compensation payment, oversee the framing, review and implementation of compensation policy of the Company on behalf
of the Board, form a policy, procedures and schemes and to undertake overall supervision and administration of Employee
Stock Option Schemes (ESOSs) of the Company if any and to review the Board structure, size and composition and make
recommendation for any change. The Committee also formulates evaluation criteria for Directors and the Board.

During the year under review, 4 meetings of the committee were held on 30.05.2017, 12.08.2017, 14.11.2017 and
13.02.2018.

The composition of the committee during the year as well as the particulars of the attendance at the committee meeting
during the year is given below:

Composition

Name | Category | Designation | No. of Meetings Attended
Thiagarajan Sankaralingam Independent, Non-Executive Director Chairman 4
S Lakshmi Non-Executive Director Member 3

G DV PrasadaRao Independent, Non-Executive Director Member 4
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Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees.

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.
Devising a policy on Board diversity.

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.n

To recommend/review remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel based on their performance and defined assessment
criteria.

To decide on the elements of remuneration package of all the Key Managerial Personnel i.e. salary, benefits, bonus, stock
options, pensions, etc.

Recommendation of fee / compensation if any, to be paid to Non-Executive Directors, including Independent Directors
of the Board.

Payment / revision of remuneration payable to Managerial Personnel.

While approving the remuneration, the committee shall take into account financial position of the Company, trend in
the industry, qualification, experience and past performance of the appointee.

The Committee shall be in a position to bring about objectivity in determining the remuneration package while striking
the balance between the interest of the Company and shareholders.

Any other functions / powers / duties as may be entrusted by the Board from time to time.

The Company has adopted a Policy relating to the remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees
of the Company which is available on the website of the Company at link: https://www.powermechprojects.in/images/
Remuneration-Policy.pdf

E Remunerations paid to the Directors

L

IL.

Details of remunerations paid/payable to Non-Executive & Independent Non-Executive directors for the year
ended 31t March, 2018 is as under:

Name of the Director Sitting Fees (Amount in Mn)

G D V Prasada Rao 0.32
Thiagarajan Sankaralingam 0.32
Sutanu Behuria 0.32
Vivek Paranjpe 0.22

Shri M Rajiv Kumar, Non-Executive Director was paid consultancy charges of Rs. 5.34 Mn during the Financial year
2017-18.

Shri Rajiv Kumar is a veteran in the Power Construction Industry and his project management skills and rich experience
in the power sector can be of immense help in the future growth and success of the Company. Accordingly he has been
appointed as Business Development Consultant.

There are no other Non-Executive Directors having pecuniary relationship or transactions with the company.

Apart from the sitting fees, there were no other pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Non-Executive Independent
Directors vis-a-vis the Company.

Disclosures with respect to remuneration paid to Managing Director and Executive Directors

- Loans
SLLETg7 Commission Slidne from the el
Name of the Director |Allowances &|Bonus |Benefits Fees (Amount
. (Rs) Company .
Perquisites (Rs.) in Mn)
(Rs)
S Kishore Babu 13.05 - - 40.80 - - 53.85
M Rajendran® 0.91 - - - - - 0.91
N. Bhupesh Chowdary** 4.60 - - - - - 4.60

* Mr. M. Rajendran has resigned as Wholetime Director w.e.f 13.08.2017.
** Mr. N. Bhupesh Chowdary was appointed as Wholetime Director w.e.f 13.08.2017.
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a.  The Chairman & Managing Director and Whole time Directors are also entitled to Company’s Contribution to
Provident Fund, Superannuation fund, to the extent not taxable and gratuity and encashment of leave at the end
of tenure as per the rules of the Company to the extent not taxable.

b.  Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives, along with the performance criteria; NA
c.  Service contracts, notice period, severance fees: NA
Company has not granted any Stock options during the year

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship committee has been formed in compliance of Regulations under Security Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Regulations) 2015 and pursuant to Section 178(5) of the Companies Act 2013. The
Committee comprises of two Non-Executive Directors and one Independent Director.

During the year under review, 4 meetings of the committee were held on 30.05.2017, 12.08.2017, 14.11.2017 and
13.02.2018.

Composition

| Designation | Status | No of meetings attended
M. Rajiv Kumar Chairman Non-Executive Director 4
‘ G.D.V. Prasada Rao ‘ Member ‘ Non-Executive Independent Director ‘ 4 ‘
‘ S. Lakshmi ‘ Member ‘ Non-Executive Director ‘ 3 ‘

Mr. Rohit Tibrewal, Company Secretary of the Company act as Compliance officer of the Company

Terms of reference

The Committee focuses on shareholders’ grievances and strengthening of investor relations. The committee looks after the
services of the Registrars and share transfer agents and recommends measures for providing efficient services to investors.

The Committee specifically looks into investor complaints like Transfer/ transmission/ transposition of shares, non-receipt of
Annual Report, non-receipt of dividend, and other related issues.

The Committee reviews the security transfers / transmissions, process of dematerializations and the investor grievances and
the system dealing with these issues.

In accordance to Regulation under Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Regulations) 2015
with the stock exchanges, the Board has authorized the Company Secretary, who is also a Compliance officer, to approve
share transfers and/ transmissions and comply with other formalities in relation thereto. All the investors complaints, which
cannot be settled at the level of the Compliance officer, will be placed before the committee for resolution.

The committee while performing various functions relating to the interests of shareholders/investors of the Company as may
be required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and regulations/
guidelines issued by the SEBI or any other regulatory authority, In order to expedite the process and for effective resolution of
grievances/complaints, has delegated powers to the Share Transfer Agents i.e., M/s. Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd., to redress
all complaints/grievances/enquiries of the shareholders/investors. It redresses the grievances/ complaints of shareholders/
investors under the supervision of Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company.

The Committee, along with the Share Transfer Agents of the Company follows the policy of attending to the complaints, if
any, within seven days from the date of its receipt.

As mandated by SEBI, the Quarterly Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit, highlighting the reconciliation of total admitted
capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) vis-a-vis
the total issued and listed capital is being carried out by M/s. P.S. Rao&Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries. This
Audit confirms that the total issued and paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares held in physical and
dematerialized form with NSDL and CDSL.

Details of status of the references / complaints received and replied / resolved during the year are given in the
following statements.

o No. of Complaints | No. of Complaints Pending
Description . .
received resolved Complaints
1. |Non-Receipt of Dividend Warrant 1 1 Nil
(Electronic Credit)
2 Miscellaneous (Refund orders of IPO) 6 6 Nil
3 | Non-Receipt of Annual Reports 3 3 Nil
Total 10 10 Nil

There were no pending Complaints as on 31t March 2018.
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G. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

According to Sec.135 of The Companies Act 2013, our Company requires to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee and also a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy to be in place so as to ensure that the company spends, in every
financial year, at least two per cent of the average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding
financial years, for the betterment of the society as a whole.

The Board has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, to carry out the actions of the CSR activities and
oversee and monitor the spending of the CSR amount and implementation of the CSR activities undertaken.

Terms of reference
The Committee shall take up CSR activities as per the policy.

The Committeeshall oversee and monitor the spending of the CSR amount andimplementation of the CSR activities undertaken.

The committee shall report to the Board, the status of each activity, utilization the ear marked funds, next course of action
and also prepare a display / photographs of the works undertaken duly reporting the press clippings to spread the awareness
in the regional media to get maximum beneficiaries to be impacted.

During the year under review, 2 meeting of the committee was held on 14.11.2017&13.02.2018

Composition

Name | Designation | Status | No of meetings attended
Sri S Kishore Babu Chairman Chairman & Managing Director 2
Smt. S Lakshmi Member Non-Executive Director 2
Sri G DV PrasadaRao Member Non-Executive Independent Director 2

H. Meeting of Independent Directors
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 13.02.2018, inter alia, to discuss:
e  Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole;

e  Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the Executive and
Non-Executive Directors.

e  Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting.

I. Performance Evaluation

In terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, an annual performance evaluation of
the Board is undertaken where the Board formally assesses its own performance with an aim to improve the effectiveness
of the Board and the Committees. During the year, Board Evaluation cycle was completed by the Company internally which
included the evaluation of the Board as a whole, Board Committees and Peer evaluation of the Directors. The evaluation
process focused on various aspects of the functioning of the Board and Committees such as composition of the Board and
Committees, experience and competencies, performance of specific duties and obligations, governance issues, etc. The
guidance note issue by SEBI on Board Evaluation was duly considered while conducting the evaluation exercise.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board,
who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of judgments, safeguarding
the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation
of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Directors expressed
their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

As an outcome of the above exercise, it was noted that the Board has received improved ratings on its overall effectiveness,
communication, relationships and Board Committees. The Board has also highlighted areas requiring further developments
and more focus in future.

J.  Familiarization Programme

It is the general practice of the Company to notify the changes about all the applicable laws from time to time in every Board
Meeting. The Board of Directors are regularly updated on changes in policies and programmes, laws and the general business
environment.
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K. General Body Meeting
Venue and time of the preceding of last three Annual General Meetings (AGM).

Special Resolutions

Year ‘ AGM Venue Day & Date ‘ Time ‘
Passed

2016-17 | 18" AGM | Hotel Avasa, Madhapur, Thursday 28" September, 2017. | 11:00 A.M. Nil
Hyderabad - 500081

2015-16 | 17" AGM | Hotel Avasa, Madhapur, Thursday 30™ September, 2016. | 11:00 AM. Nil
Hyderabad - 500081

2014-15 | 16" AGM | Plot No. 77, Jubilee Enclave, | Thursday, 20" August, 2015. 11:00 AM. Nil
Opposite Hitex, Madhapur,
Hyderabad — 500081.

No Special Resolution was passed during the last three AGM’s or in the last financial year through Postal ballot.

L. Disclosures

a) Related Party Transaction (Shown in Notes to Accounts): There are no materially significant related party transactions
i.e,, transactions material in nature, with its promoters, the Directors or the Management, their subsidiaries or relatives,
etc., having potential Conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

b)  There were no pecuniary transactions with any of the Non-Executive Directors, except payment of consultancy charges
to Mr. M Rajiv Kumar, Non-Executive Director.

¢)  No penalties or strictures were imposed on the company by the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or other statutory authorities on
any matter related to capital markets during the last three years.

d)  The company has formulated and adopted formal whistle blower / vigil mechanism and the same is hosted on the
company'’s website and no concerned person has been denied access to Audit Committee.

e)  The Company is compliant with the provisions of applicable laws and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

f)  Material subsidiary policy is hosted in our website www.powermechprojects.in. The following is the weblink: http://www.
powermechprojects.in/images/Policy-for-determining-material-subsidiaries.pdf

g) Related party transaction policy is hosted in our website www.powermechprojects.in. The following is the weblink: http://
www.powermechprojects.in/images/Policy-on-Related-Party-Transactions.pdf

h)  CMD & CFO Certification: Shri S Kishore Babu, Chairman & Managing Director and Shri J Satish CFO, certified to the
Board on the prescribed matters as per Regulation 17(8) the Securities Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Regulations) 2015 and as required under Regulations 33 (2) (a) of the Securities Exchange Board of
India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regulations) 2015 and the said Certificate was considered by the Board at its
meeting held on 25" May, 2018.

M. Means of Communications
a)  The Quarterly/Half-yearly and Annual results are published in Business Standard / Financial Express (in English) and
Nava Telangana (in regional language) dailies.

b)  Quarterly/Half-yearly and Annual results are furnished within the time frame to all the concerned Stock Exchanges as
per Regulation 33 of the Securities Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regulations) 2015 and
the same are displayed on the Company’s website www.powermechprojects.in.

c) 4 (four) analyst calls & presentations were made for each quarter during FY 17-18 as follows:

FY 2017-18

01 Quarter 22.08.2017
02" Quarter 22.11.2017
03 Quarter 21.02.2018
04" Quarter 30.05.2018

The Analysts presentations are also displayed on the Company’s website

d)  Allmaterial information about the Company is promptly uploaded on the online platforms of the Stock Exchanges where
the Company’s shares are listed and the same are displayed on the Company’s website www.powermechprojects.in

The Company’s website www.powermechprojects.in contains separate dedicated section ‘Investors’ where in full
Annual Report is also available in a user- friendly and downloadable format.
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N. General Shareholder Information

Vi.

19" Annual General Meeting

Date and Time 27" September, 2018, at 11:00 A.M.

Venue The Westin Hotel, Raheja IT Park, Hitech City, Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500081

Financial year: 01t April 2017- 31t March 2018

Date of Book Closure
22 September, 2018 to 27" September,2018 (both days inclusive)

Dividend

During the year the Board of Directors of the Company has recommended dividend of Re/- per equity share of Rs. 10/-
each. The Dividend, if declared at the ensuing annual general meeting, shall be paid within 30 days from the date of the
annual general meeting. Dividend shall be remitted electronically i.e. through NECS/NEFT etc., wherever bank details of
shareholders are available with the Company, and in other cases, through physical warrants, payable at par.

Listing on Stock Exchange

Name of the Stock Exchange Security Code
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited, Mumbai POWERMECH
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra, Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai,

Maharashtra 400051

The BSE Limited, Mumbai 539302

PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001

The Company has paid the annual listing fees for the year 2018-2019 to both the above stock exchanges.

Market Price Data

The closing market price of the equity shares as on 28" March, 2018, being the last trading day for the FY 2017-18 on
NSE was Rs. 846.65/- and on BSE was Rs. 846.10/-.

The monthly movement of the equity share price during the year 2017-18 on BSE and NSE are summarized herein below.

BSE
Open Price High Price Low Price Close Price
Apr-17 535.00 566.00 522.00 556.15
May-17 562.95 624.50 546.15 585.55
Jun-17 580.35 619.90 571.05 588.90
Jul-17 588.00 611.05 570.10 585.00
Aug-17 587.95 591.50 515.00 528.60
Sep-17 536.95 562.95 521.00 558.00
Oct-17 555.25 582.00 514.00 563.65
Nov-17 570.00 811.00 560.15 769.45
Dec-17 766.60 783.00 700.90 737.05
Jan-18 755.00 930.00 748.70 816.00
Feb-18 831.40 975.00 750.00 945.35
Mar-18 944.00 966.35 822.95 846.10
NSE
Open Price High Price Low Price Close Price

Apr-17 530.05 567.95 518.05 558.05
May-17 558.95 624.40 546.10 584.35
Jun-17 581.00 612.00 570.05 585.30
Jul-17 591.20 614.70 580.80 586.45
Aug-17 585.40 597.00 496.00 530.25
Sep-17 532.00 569.90 446.10 558.40
Oct-17 559.95 584.50 541.25 564.30
Nov-17 569.00 813.30 565.00 762.85
Dec-17 765.00 785.00 697.00 737.75
Jan-18 755.00 922.25 747.00 818.00
Feb-18 833.90 978.00 750.15 944.10
Mar-18 949.85 965.00 811.00 846.65
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vii. Performance in comparison to broad based indices such as BSE Sensex, CRISIL index etc

Performance of the scrip of the Company in comparison to BSE Sensex is as follows:
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Performance of the scrip of the Company incomparison to NSE S&P CNX NIFTY is as follows
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viii. There is no suspension of trading of securities from Stock Exchanges during the year.

ix.  Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:
KarvyComputersharePvt. Limited
Karvy Computershare Pvt Itd
Karvy Selenium Tower B, 6" Floor Plot 31-32,
Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda,
Hyderabad — 500 032
Ph: 040 3321 1500

x.  Share Transfer System

The R & T agents process the share transfers received in physical form and the share certificates are returned within 15
days from the date of receipt, subject to the documents being valid and complete in all respects.

The Board has delegated the authority for approving transfer, transmission etc of the Company’s securities to the

Stakeholder Relationship committee.
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Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

XVii.

XViii.

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31t March, 2018

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2018

POWER MECH PROJECTS LIMITED

Category (Nominal Value) No.of Holders |% To Holders Amount(Rs.) % To Equity
1 1 5000 11969 93.89 5172460 3.52
2 5001 10000 271 213 2097100 1.43
3 10001 20000 302 2.37 3860020 2.62
4 20001 30000 75 0.59 1816460 1.23
5 30001 40000 30 0.24 1068330 0.73
6 40001 50000 26 0.20 1222880 0.83
7 50001 - 100000 45 0.35 3008100 2.04
8 100001 and above 30 0.24 128862290 87.60

TOTAL 12748 100.00 147107640 100.00

Dematerialization

99.77 % of the Company’s paid-up equity share capital has been dematerialized as on 31t March, 2018. Shares of the
Company are traded compulsorily in dematerialised form and are available for trading through both the depositories,
CDSL and NSDL. The demat security code (ISIN) of the equity shares is INE211R01019.

Category Number of shares
NSDL 4336465 29.48
CDSL 10340860 70.29
PHYSICAL 33439 0.23
TOTAL 14710764 100.00

Outstanding GDR’s / ADR’s / Warrant or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on
Equity
The Company does not have any outstanding instruments of the captioned type.

Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and hedging activities

The company is engaged in providing services in Power & Infrastructure Sector and not exposed to any commodity price
risk. The operations of the company in International Geographies are dollar denominated or in local currency and hence
the major portion of the Companies international operations are not exposed to Foreign Exchange Risk.

Plant Location

The Company is engaged in providing Construction and O&M services at Customer Sites,hence there are no plant
locations owned by the Company. The operations of the Company however are spread across India and Internationally.

Address for Correspondence of Compliance Officer
Rohit Tibrewal

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Power Mech Projects Limited

Plot No:77, Jubilee Enclave

Opp: Hitex, Madhapur

Hyderabad-500081

Ph: 040-30444418, Fax: 040-30444400

Email: cs@powermech.net

Compliance Certificate from Auditors

Certificate from Secretarial Auditors of the Company M/s P S Rao & Associates, Company Secretaries confirming
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated Chapter IV of Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regulations) 2015 is annexed herewith.

Code of Conduct for the Board & Senior Management Personnel

The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct which has been effectively adopted by the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel of the Company.
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xix. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account

The company has followed the due procedure as provided in regulation 39(4) read with schedule V & VI of the SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in dealing with the unclaimed shares in public issue.
The movement of unclaimed shares in the “Power Mech Projects Limited Unclaimed Shares Demat Account” as follows:-

Particulars | No of shareholders | No of Equity shares

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the 2 40
suspense account lying at the beginning of the year- 01-04-2017

Number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of Nil Nil
shares from suspense account during the year

Number of shareholders to whom share were transferred from Nil Nil
suspense account during the year

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the 2 40
suspense account lying at the end of the year—31.03.2018

The voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till rightful owners of such shares claim the shares

xx.  The Disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses
(b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 are as follows:

. . . Compliance
Regulation Particulars of Regulation statuspYes /No
17 Board of Directors Yes
18 Audit committee Yes
19 Nomination and Remuneration committee Yes
20 Stakeholders Relationship committee Yes
21 Risk Management committee NA
22 Vigil Mechanism Yes
23 Related Party Transactions Yes
24 Corporate Governance Requirements with respect to subsidiary of listed entity Yes
25 Obligations with respect to Independent Directors Yes
26 Obligations with respect to Directors and Senior Management Yes
27 Other Corporate Governance requirements Yes
46(2)(b) to (i) Website Yes
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
S Kishore Babu
Place: Hyderabad Chairman & Managing Director

Date: 11.08.2018 DIN: 00971313
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CMD /CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD

(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) under Chapter IV of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Regulations) 2015

We, S Kishore Babu, Chairman & Managing Director and J Satish, CFO of the Company responsible for the finance function hereby
certify that:

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2017 -2018 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

(i)  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulation, including Adoption of accounts in the revised Schedule VI Format
for the Current and Previous Year.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year 2017-2018,
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

(c)  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated
the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
(i)  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year 2017-18

(ii)  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2017 - 2018 and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements;

(iii)  There were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/- Sd/-
S Kishore Babu J Satish
Chairman & Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 00971313
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 25.05.2018

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of
the Company. The Code of Conduct has also been posted on the website of the company. It is further confirmed that all Directors
and Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of the company for
the financial year ended on March 31<, 2018 as envisaged in the Chapter IV of the Securities Exchange board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Regulations) 2015.

Sd/-
S Kishore Babu
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00971313
Place: Hyderabad
Date:11.08.2018
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Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance

To

The Shareholders

Power Mech Projects Limited,
Hyderabad.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Power Mech Projects Limited for the year ended 31+
March, 2018 as stipulated in Chapter IV of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regulations)
2015 pursuant to the Listing Agreements of the said Company with Stock Exchanges in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Chapter IV of Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regulations) 2015.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For P.S. Rao & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

P.S. Rao

Company Secretary

M. No: 3829

CP No:9769
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 11.08.2018"
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
POWER MECH PROJECTS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone financial statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of POWER MECH PROJECTS LIMITED (‘the Company’)
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
the Statement of changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)
with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting of frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. In conducting our audit,
we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder and the Order issued under section 143(11)
of the Act.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the standalone
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
board of directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in Indiq, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, its profit, total
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’), issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of the audit have been received from the
overseas projects to the extent not visited by us;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the Statement of chang